NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Americana Community Center

Executive Summary of Request: $17, 500 is being requested by this organization to help fund staff
salaries and operation costs, such as utilities and building insurance. This will allow the organization
to continue its service to the community, offering educational and nutritional services to, both, adults
and children, as well as tax preparation assistance.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? | Yes [lNo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? ] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? ] Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and

within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the

orgamzatlon s statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate.. | have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

#15,0c0 5/13/204

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
e e ——

Effective TFebruary 20i4



Applicant/Program:
Americana Community Center

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

1 (HimONeg- o

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

8

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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District # Council Member Signature ’ Amount Date
-, s " ) /? )

2 Y Qo Walp o 8500 1314
District # i 3 Date ‘
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District # Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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Effective February 20614



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Americana Community Center -

Yes/No/NA

program Neme Aputyicand,Crmmuity (ol _Reauest smoun: 1§ SDO

Request form:_-Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

/| Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Y
NIA
Y

Application Page@ Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

N/A

Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? ‘

N/A

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

N/A

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County?

NJA
N

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

N /A

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with: .
: e Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
o Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Small Citles: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget?

IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c} 3, 4, 6,19, 1120-H included?

Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included?

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Andit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement

included (if required by the orgtion)? '
hueid Soa / Date: __(05(20/ 14

Effective October 2013 2l




e e - -

TRt SECTIOﬂ 1 -APPHCANT mmmwmou Pt

Legal Name of Appllcant Organlzattlon
{as fisted on: http://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records }Ame rl ca n a CO m m u n Ity Ce nte r I n C

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 4801 Southside Drive Louisville, KY 40214

Web5|te WWW amencanacc org

o — - —e— e e =

Appncant Contact: |Edgardo Mansilla Title: B EExecutive Director

Phone: _|(502) 366-7B13 Ext. 13 | Emai: ___edgardo@americanacc.org
Financial Contact: | Patricia Gould Title: ?Finance Manager

Phone: (502) 366-7813 Ext. 28 Email: patricia@americanacc.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NOF Training: Edgardo Mansilla

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): |4801 Southside Drive

Councll Dlstnct(s) 21 | Zip cOde'(s}- i4-02 14

''''' " GECTION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST & FNANCIAL INFORMATION .

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Human Services for Redugee, Immigrants, and Low Income Fam|||es

Total Request: {$} ) |$17 500 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ‘$15 000

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
O Capltal PrOJect of the organlzatton (eqmpment furnlshmg, bmldmg, etc)

[ The Followmg are Required Attachments

% [ElIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [T signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current Year Projected Budget | W) IRS Form W9
List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [ill] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organization)
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H ! [ Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporati
2 orporation [ staff including the 3 highest paid staff
] cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense :

| For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list 2/ funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source. External Agencies Fund Youth An:;;:unt(S) $20,é66
sahrce: . - External Agencies Fund Families | Amount. () $36,000
Source: ' Amount: ($)

| Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [ Mo
| Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [&] Yes [] No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials %



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

e g s T it e —

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Americana Community Cetner was established in 1990 in responce to the growing
international population in Louisville, due in part to increased refugee resettiement. The
center was originally housed in four apariment units, however, in 2002, with the support
of local foundations, we purchased a former school building with 50,000 square feet of
space. Today we serve a multicultural population of over 5,000 participants each year

with programs and facilities that help develop a strong community and family structures.

The mission of Americana Community Center is o provide a spectrum of services to the
many diverse residents of Louisville Metro. These services enable people to discover
and utilize resources to build strong families, create a safe, supportive community, and
realize their individual potential. Americana serves people from 38 of the 32 zip codes In
Jefferson County. We serve participants representing 97 different countries, including
those born in the U.S.

Programs offered include:

1. Out of School Time Youth Programs

2. Family Education

3. Adult Education (GED/ABE, ESL, and citizenship classes

4. Americana Fiberworks

5. Volunteer Income Tax Assistance

6. Mental Health Services

7. Community Garden

8. Community Events ranging from funerals and baby showers to the Americana World
Festival.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ﬂ




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

—— N e

' SECTION 4 BROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE -~

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Americana offers educational oppurtunities which allow participants to build their
capacity for success, as well as providing support to refugee and immigrants families as |
they adjust to their new home. Funds will be used to support operating expenses which
allow Americana to provide these vital services to the community. Educational and
asset building programs include youth programs, a Family Education Program, Adult
education, tax return prepartion, and a community garden.

The Youth Program focuses on preparing students to be successful in school and
beyond and include an ESL program for students learning the language. This program
opperates after the school day and during the summer months.

The Family Education Program provides conprehensive services to refugee and
immigrant families, supporting the entire family in the integration process. This program
also includes Family Coaching services, assisting parents in setting and achieveing
individual, family, and life goals to increase family self-sufficiency.

| B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
'Funding will be used towards operating expenses including staff salaries ($12,000) and
operating costs ($5,500) such as utilities and building insurance. Funds for this purpose
will allow us to continue the work we are doing in the community.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials Q



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

—
C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only —The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a relmbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥ Attach a copy of inveices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
| identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application. [

| 0 The funding requestis a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment docurnentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initialsﬂ




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

( E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes}. Include the program’s L
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: ,
With operating funds from the Louisville Metro Council, the foliowing results will be
achieved:

1. 925 adults wiil participate in ESL, GED/ABE, and citizenship classes building their
language and academic skills to support success in the workplace. Level advancements
and hours of completion will be collected by JCPS and reported to ACC

2. 405 youths will be served by the Youth Program o increase their committment to
school and improve their academic performance. ACC will collect data on participation

in the program through the KidTrax Database, and JCPS school will report attendance
and grades to ACC through the Cascade Database.

3. 40 refugee and immigrant families will participate in the Americana Family Education
Program with a taget of 70% of adults making an academic gain and 90% taking steps

to achieve their goals.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically,

Americana has a history of being able to accomplish a fot with a little, in large part due to
coliaboratioins with community resources. A key partnership with Jefferson County
Public Schools provides instructors and materials to Adult Education, Family Education,
and K-5 ESL programs. We also coliaborate with kentucky Refugee Ministries who
provides teachers asdn supplies for our citizenship classes. The Louisville Asset ’
Building Coalition and the IRS offers trainigna ns volunteers to support the VOlunteer |
Income Tax Assistance program. Dare to Care provides meals through our on-site Kid's
Cafe. Intemns form Spalding University provide Psy. D. level counselors to work
one-on-one with high risk familiesand several ethnic community groups use our facilities
as their headquarters.

Page 5
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oS AR PROIECY BUDGET SUNAARY.

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHQULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

q

——————

Column Column Cofumn
1 2 (1+2)=3-
program/Praject Expenses. Metrafunds |~ Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 12,000 455470 | 443,470
B: Rent/Utilities 3,000 45,060 42,060
C: Office Supplies 69,500 69,500
D: Telephone 1,334 1,334
E: In-town Travel 6,500 6,500
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) 5,500 5,500
G: Professional Service Contracts 69,500 69,500
H: Program Materials 21,200 21,200
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) 0 0
J: Small Equipment 2,400 2,400
K: Capital Equipment : 0 0
L: Other Expenses {Attach Detall List) 2,500 196,100 | 198,600
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS $17,500 | 872,564 860,064
i nf oy Budpid 20 % 198.0 % 100%
List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way $1 00,000
| | Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $87,150
| | Fees Collected from Program Participants N/A
See Attachment

| Other (please specify)

| Totn Ravenue icr Columns 2 Expenses ¥

| *Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2°

| **Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s initials élz




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

‘ Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
| anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

[ Donor*/Type of Contribution - - | ValueofContribution | - Methodof Valuation

Volunteer Hours $24 : 1 24 $17.83/hr x 4,935 hrs.

JCPS ESL Teachers $4 1 8 : 530 Value of salaries and supplies

Ameri VISTA Program $ Value of ber stipend
mericorps VIS g 38,000 alue of member stipends
inistri Val f sal d li
Kentucky Refugee Ministries $7 ) 200 alue of salary and supplies
Total Value of in-Kind See attached

| (to match Program Budget Line ltem.
| Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NCTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

. Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 7/ .n'ZD_'! 3

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
| budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [ YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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Americana Community Center
Application for Neighborhood Development Funds FY 2014
Value of In-Kind Assets Attachment

Jefferson County Public Schools Adult Education $418,530
In-kind partnership for GED, ESL, and Family Education programs
including salaries, furniture, computers and supplies

Jefferson County Public Schools ESL K-12 $26,800
In-kind partnership to provide ESL classes for youth after-school
and during the summer — salaries & supplies

Kentucky Refugee Ministries $7,200
In-kind partnership to provide citizenship classes

AmeriCorps* VISTA Program $38,000
Two year-long members working 40 hours per week at

ACC to build capacity and sustainability of programs.

Value of their stipend and benefits provided by CNCS.

Kids Café — Dare to Care— value of food provided $23,600
In-Kind Donations $29,750
Value of in-kind donations made in FY 2013

Total In-kind Contribution $543.880




Other Revenues

Grants - Corporations and Foundations 3 567,300.00
Other Income - Use of Space Fees, Annual Dinner % 35,000.00
Fundraisers (including AWF Sponsorship) $ 35,000.00
Cultural Competency Trainings $ 24,000.00
Fiberworks, partnerships (i.e. Kids Cafe) $ 25,000.00
Total Other Funding Sources $ ~ 686,300.00




Louisville Metro Council
Neighborhood Development Fund Application
Americana Community Center
FY 2014
Ttemized Lists: Other Expenses and Other Revenues

Other Expenses

Family Engagement event $ 1,200.00
Staff Training $ 3,500.00
Americana World Festival Expenses $ 15,000.00
Out of Town Travel $ 4,100.00
Volunteer Background Checks $ 1,500.00
Security $ 2,000.00
Building/Business insurance ($2,500 allocated to NDF) $ 20,750.00
Repair and Maintenance $ 35,000.00
FeesIRegistrationleicensesIPermits $ 3,250.00
interest expense $ 6,800.00
Business meals $ 500.00
Pay Down Debt $ 105,000.00
Total Other Expenses $ 198,600.00




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT EUND APPLICATION

Ty M e T o N6 CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES = .~~~ ~ 2

=

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best 6f
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reasen why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as welk as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure [s subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any persan that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their positicn for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational confilct of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will rmonitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agencyis in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Sarvice, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, of projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisvilles fiscal
year end

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, pald invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

g, Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that hegins with the Metro
Counci! approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application In order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

| 10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within S0 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
apptroval is automatically revoked.

standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies It will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate In employment or it provision of any servicelprogramlactivitv/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

L — ﬁ_._.-____.,_.___“.__,__.a.___.._r....___g.___ﬁ.,____ﬁ*_‘ e g —— . e =]

| At " SECTION 7 ~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES S A R
i certify under the penalty of Jaw the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding If investigation at any time shows

falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. |further certify that lam legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

signature of Legal Signatory: - @ ;ﬂg ‘; ZZL p 1 Date: 5L Y- z)~ 20/Y.
Legal Signatory: (please print): l Eb G242 MAan S ced Title: ‘ E. K/[ Di r-e.:.#o-f'

Phone: ,(’?53?@ Foe ’Extensinn:j L2 ' Email: | (’f%zf-h €emercatace. %

Page 8
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AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

General Information

Organization 0318578
Number
Name AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active
Standing G - Good
State KY

File Date 8/4/1993

Organization Date  8/4/1993
Last Annual Report 7/24/ 2014

Principal Office 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Registered Agent SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Current Officers

Chairman Gregory Brotzge
Vice President Sharon Landrum
Secretary Kelly Smith

Director Faustin Ndagijimana
Director Chip Hancock
Director Gregory Carroll
Director Ryan Simpson
Director David Owen-
Director Shahid Qamar
Director - ] Barry Barker

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
Director GRAHAM PHILLIPS



Income

Expense

Americana Community Center

Fiscal Year July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Annual Budget - Board Approved

Donations (Board, Individuals, Other}
Granis
Corporate
Foundations
Government Federal
Government State
Government Metro Louisville

Cther income (rent, interest, reimbursements}
Fundraisers

Cultural Competency lTrainings

Other (Fiberworks, Woodworks, Community Gdn)

Total Ordinary Income

Administration/ Overhead
Fundrasing

Americana Youth Programs
Family Education Programs
Community Activities

Total
Pay down debt

Gainl{loss)

$ 43,000

85,250
356,000
5,500

71,000

18,050
261,855
5,000

307500

$ 848,730

$§ 86,842
98,586
241,440
227,447

74,415

$ 728,730

$ 120,000

$ 848,730



Americana Community Center, Inc.

Board of Directors

Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Name . Affiliation Term End
J. Barry Barker, Chair TARC, Executive Director June 2015
- 1000 West Broadway Louisville, KY 40203
Sharon Landrum, Vice Chair Sharon Landrum Realty, President June 2014
4012 DuPont Circle Suite 215 St. Matthews, KY
40207
Kelly McDonough, Secretary University of Kentucky, 4-H Youth Development June 2015
810 Barret Ave Louisville, KY 40204
Stuart Alexander 11 Tilford, Dobbins, Alexander, PLLC June 2016
401 W Main St # 1400, Louisville, KY 40202
Patrick Bouldin Office of the Federal Defender June 2014
, 629 Fourth Ave. Louisville, KY 40202
Gregory J Brotzge Impact Government Relations June 2015
1610 Parkridge Pkwy Louisville, KY 40214 o
Gregory Carroll PNC Bank June 2015
101 South Fifth Street Louisville, KY 40202 '
Chip Hancock Republic Bank, Senior Vice-President June 2014
601 West Market Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Faustin Ndagijimana Accountant/ Consultant June 2016
8030 Dove Crest # 4, Louisville, KY 40222
David L. Owen Owen Funeral Homes June 2016
5317 Dixie Highway Louisville, KY 40216
Shahid Qamar Pakistani Doctor's Association June 2014
529 South Jackson Street, Louisville KY 40202
Ryan C. Simpson Bellarmine University June 2016
: 2001 Newburg Road Louisville, KY 40205
Nadareca Thibeaux Norton Healthcare June 2016
200 East Chestnut Street Louisville, KY 40202
Scott Wegenast AARP, Associate State Director of Comm unications | June 2014

10401 Linn Station Rd. Suite 121 Lou, KY 40223




NARP|
0318578

Alison Lundergan Grimes

Commonwealth of Kentucky | K secretary of state

Received and Filed

Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary g 6/21/2013 11:03:02 AM

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Secretary of State
P. 0. Box 1150
Frankfort, KY 40602-1150
{502) 564-3490
http:/Aiwww.s0s.ky.gov

Fee receipt: $15.00

Annual Report ARP
Online Filing

Company:
Company ID:
State of origin:
Formation date:
Date filed:

Fee:

Principal Office

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

8/4/1993 12:00:00 AM -
6/21/2013 11:03:02 AM

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR |
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Registered Agent Name/Address

SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Current Officers

Chairman-
Secretary
Vice President

J Barry Barker
Kelly Smith
Sharen Landrum

1000 W Broadway, Louisville, KY 40203
810 Barret Ave , Louisville, KY 40204
4012 Dupont Circle, Ste 215, Louisville, KY 40207

Directors . __Cul" -

Director Faustin Ndagijimana 8303 Dove Crest #4, Louisville, KY 40222
Director John Johnseon 400 West Market Sireet, Ste 1800, Louisville, KY 40202
Director Chip Hancock 801 West Market Street, Louisville, KY 40202
Director Patrick Bouldin 629 Fourth Ave. Louisville, KY 40202

Director Scott Wegenast 10401 Linn Station Rd Louisville KY 40223
Director Nadareca Thibeaux 8919 Gentlewind Way, Louisville KY 40291
Director Gregory Carroll 5032 Wolf Pen Woods Dr, Louisville KY 40059
Director Gregory Brotzge 1610 Partridge Pkwy, Louisville KY 40214
Director Ryan Simpson 2415 Sherry Rd, Louisville KY 40217

Director David Owen 1429 Sylvan Way, Louisville KY 40205
Director Shahid Qamar 840 River Crest, Apt 19, Louisville KY 40206
Signatures

Signature Edgardo N Mansilla

Title Executive Director



AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

General Information

Organization
Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date

0318578

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

X - Pending Dissolution

B - Bad

KY

8/4/1993

8/4/1993

Last Annual Report 6/21 /2013

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

Chairman

Vice President
Secretary
Director
Director
Director
Director

Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR,
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INTERNAL REVENUE SEZRVICE. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
DISTRICT DIRECTOR - . - \
P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, O 45201 |
; Empleyer Identification Number:

o :
Date: . ., 90, 61-1251306
i 319153123
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC. Contact Persen: |
C/Q BXEUCTIVE DIRECTOR TIMOTHY ZIMMER ID# 31263
201 SOUTHLAND BLVD . Contact Telephene Nunber:
LOUISVILLE, XY 40214-2650 1877). B25-5500
' ] Addendum Applies:
Yes

Deat appzimts_

Based on the information you recently submitted, we have clasgified
your organization as cne that is sov a private foundation withim the meaning

~of .section 509(a) of the Internal Revenge Code because you are degcribed iz

- -

sections 505(a} (1) and 170(b) (1} (A} (vil).

. Your m’:-summer section S01(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as
an organization described in 501(c) (3} is still in effect. =

This classificavion is based on the assuwption that your operations will
continue as you have stated.  If your sources of support, ar your purpcses,
character, or method of operation change, please let us kuow 3o we can considax
the affect of the change on your exsmpt statué and foindation status. -

This supersedes cur letter dated September 29, 1994..

.. Granters and contributors may rely on this determination unless the

Internal Revenue Service publishes notice to the contrary.  However, if .you

lose your section 505(a) (1) status; a granter or contributor may not rely en
this determination if he or she war in part respeasible for, or was aware of,

- the act or failure to act; or the substantial or material change on' the pazt of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or-if be or she
- acquized knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given actice that you

would no longer be classified as & section 509(a) (1} organization.

- ‘T2 we have indicated in the heading of shis letter that an addendunm
applies, the sddendum enclosed is an integral pazt of this letter., -

| Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your private
foundation status, ‘you should keep it in your permanent records.

Laetter 1078 (DO/CG)



If yen Rave .any questions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown above. - '

-Enclosure:
Addendum

b

by 7
Tg. ¥

District Directer

Letter 1078 (DO/CG)



. . OMB No. 1545-0047
| 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax D6
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Cade (except black lung 20 1 1
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or prlyate foundatlt.m) . _ Bpen to Publc
Internal Revenue Service P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2011 andending JUN 30, 2012

B Check if C Name of organization

D Employer identification number

applicabls:
1%+’ | AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Qﬁ%e Doing Business As 61-1251306
mﬂ Number and strest {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Temin- | 4801 SOUTHSIDE DRIVE 502-366-7813
‘P&‘Eﬁ’.}"“’ City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G Grossreceipls $ 1 ’ 141 ’ 785.
[ I5gR = LOUISVILLE, KY 40214 H(a) [s this a group return
P I Name and address of principal officer EDGARDO MANSILLA for affilates? L lves [(XINo

SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: LX.| 501(c)}3) || 501(c) ¢ ) (insertno.) |__| 4947(a)(1)or | 527

J Website: p» WHW . AMERTICANACC.ORG

H{b) Are all affliates included? [ lyes [_INo
If “No," attach a list. (see instructions)
Hi{¢) Group exemption number b

K Form of organization: [ X | Gorporation [ [ Trust | | Association | | Other b

| L Year of formation: 1 99 3[ m State of tegal domicile: KY

Summary )
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE A SPECTRUM OF
§ SERVICES FOR THE MANY DIVERSE RESIDENTE OF LOUISVILLE METRO. THESE
2 Check this box P> L_Tifthe organization discontinued ks operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
§ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, iN@ 18) ...............cc..ccoc.eererccrerrorrrssnsne B 3 14
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line1b) . . . .. .. ... 4 14
£ 1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, ine2a) ... 5 37
g 6 Total number of volunteers (@stimate f MeCESSaNY) .. ... i 6 300
3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incoms from Form 890-T, I8 34 ..oty 7b 0.
Pricr Year Current Year
.o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line TRy 778,574. 1,118,066,
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2O 18,851. 0.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 2. 1,645,
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11e) .. . .. _ 0. 22,074,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VHI, column (A), line 12) ......... 797,477, 1,14T,785.
43 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits pald to or for members (Part X, column (A}, lined} . .. ... .., - 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 418,257. 531,725.
2 | 18a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line 11e) 37,500. 31,250,
& b Total fundraising expenses {Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 143,029.
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11624e) 314,067. 281,504,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line25) ... ... 769,824, 844,479,
- 19 Revenue Iess expenses. Subtract ine 18 fromline 12 ............c;comiiiieiennns 27,653, 297 ,306.
5% Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
BE| 20 Totalassets Part X, ine 16) 2,150,394.] 2,842,744,
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne26) 243,059, 638,103.
Ii% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... 1,907,335, 2,204,641,

Part Il | §|gnature Block

Under penalties of parjury, | declare that | have axamined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and balief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of praparer (other than officer) is hased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Sionature of officer

Date
Here EDGARDO MANSILLA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and e _
7 Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date teck ]| PTN
Pait  [BARBARA A. LASKY 1 P00015280

Ealf-amployed
FirmsENp 61— 7965

Preparer | Firm's name ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC
Use Only | Firm's address p,. 943 SOUTE FIRST STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203

Phoneno. {502)584-9793

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions} @ Yes |_Jno
132011 ¢1-23-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 980 (2011)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 993 {2611) AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 page2
I Eart iii | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part il ..o, et ieeeiiiarerireriesresieiieiess [E
1 Briefily describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE A SPECTRUM OF SERVICES FOR THE MANY DIVERSE RESIDENTS OF
LOUISVILLE METRO. THESE SERVICES ENABLE PEOPLE TQO DISCOVER AND UTILIZE
RESOURCES TO BUILD STRONG FAMILIES, CREATE A SAFE, SUPPORTIVE
COMMUNITY AND REALIZE THEIR INDIVIDUAL POTENTIAL.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 890 0r 990:EZ? ... e L lves LXINo
If "Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organizaticn cease corducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... __!ves | X INo

If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c3} and 501{(c)(4) organizatioﬁs and section 4947{a){1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, ard revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

da {Code: ) {Experses § 224,489. Including grants of § } {Revenue$ }
FAMILY EDUCATION INITIATIVES

ASSIST REFUGEE, IMMIGRANTAND U.S. BORN RESIDENTS OF LOUISVILLE METRO IN
EDUCATIONAL, CULTURAL, AND SOCIAL TRANSITION AND GROWTH.

SERVED 1674 INDIVIDUALS THIS FISCAL YEAR THROUGH FAMILY EDUCATION,
FAMILY COACHING, AND ADULT EDUCATION WHICH INCLUDES ENGLISH AS A SECOND
LANGUAGE (ESL), GED/ABE (ADULT BASIC EDUCATION), AND CITIZENSHIP
CLASSES. '

PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS SERVED IN FY12 CAME FROM 92 DIFFERENT COUNTRIES
AND 35 ZIP CODES THROUGHOUT LOUISVILLE METRO. IN FY12 THERE WERE: 831

4b {cCoze: ) (Expenses 3 203,636, including grans of § } (Revenue & )
AMERICANA YOUTH PROGRAM

TO PROVIDE YEAR ROUND OUT-OF-SCHOOL TIME PROGRAMS TO REFUGEE, IMMIGRANT
AND LOW-INCOME YOUTH. PROGRAMMING INCLUDES HOMEWORK ASSISTANCE,
TUTORING, JCPS K-5 ESL CLASSES, MENTORING, MEALS, CREATIVE ARTS,
RECREATION, INCENTIVE-BASED FIELD TRIPS AND OTHER ENRICHMENT PROGEAMS.

IN FY 2012, 523 YOUTH PARTICIPATED IN OUT-OF-SCHOOL PROGRAMMING,
INCLUDING AFTER SCHOOL, DURING THE SUMMER, AND WINTER/SPRING BREAK
PERICDS.

4-(: . {Code: ) (Expenses § 175 ) 925. including grants of § ) (Revenus $ ]
COMMUNITY SERVICES

COMMUNITY SERVICES FOSTER COMMUNITY SUPPCRT, PARTICIPANT ENRICHMENT,
AND QPPORTUNITIES FOR MULTI-CULTURAL EXPERIENCES.

AMERICANA IS A VOLUNTEER INCOME TAX ASSISTANCE (VITA} SITE DURING TAX
SEASON. VOLUNTEERS PROVIDE FREE TAX PREPARATION TO COMMUNITY MEMBERS
WITH AN INCOME OF LESS THAN $50,000. THE VITA SITE IS COORDINATED BY AN
AMERICANA STAFF MEMBER. 331 TAX RETURNS WERE PREPARED AT OUR VITA SITE
IN FY12.

THE AMERICANA FI1BERWORKS 1S AN ARTS AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM THAT
4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule O.)

{Expenses § Including grants of $ ) {Revenue § }
4e__Total program service expenses > 604, 050.
Form 990 (2c11)
030042 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
4
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Form 990 (2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  Page3
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3} or 4947{a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)?
I'YeS," COMPIBtE SCHEAUIB A oo sese e 1 | X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of COMADUIONSY || ... ....oooooseomssisseesiasnsiisen, X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or Indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public offica? i "Yes," complete ScheaUIE C, Pt T ... . . ... .. L3 X
4 Section 501(c)3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ..o 4 X
5§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{cK5), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il ... . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts In such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partli | 8 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part#f . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SChatUe D, Part Hl et et e e e e et e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partiv | 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. ... 10 X
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VIl, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, " compiete Schedule D,
PAIE Ve eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eeeeesemeeee e eebits 11 A Ra e eee R e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 1872 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | | ... 11b X
¢ Did tha organization repert an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl o 11 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X et 11d X
& Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabllity for uncertain tax positions undar FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | . 1] X
12a Did the organlzation obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f. 'Yes, " complsts
Schedule D, Parts Xt XIt @00l XIH | e ea e oo 122a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xil, and Xill is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(AiN7? If "Yes," complete Schedule E | ... 13 IE_
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | . ... . | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantrnaking, fundraising, business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the Unfted States, or aggregata foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts fland IV . .. ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? /f "Yes, " compiete Schedule F, Parts iftand IV | S I [ X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profasslonal fundra1smg servlces on Parl IX ’
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! . ... e 17| X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part ViIl, line 9a? if "Yes,"
complete SCREOUIB G, PaIt Il e s 19 X
20a Did the organization operate 6ne or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule H . ... . ... | 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements 1o thisreturn? ... |20b
Form 980 (2011)
132003
01-23-12
5
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Form 997 i2011) AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  paged
art Checklist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than §5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States or: Part IX, column (A), iine 17 If "Yes," complete Schedute I, Parts tandfi 21 X
22 Did the organizatior: report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistarce to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
colums (A). line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule /, Parts fand il 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 zbout compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees. and higrest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE J ..o e e e et 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prlnclpal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “ Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If 'NO", GOTO NG 25 | e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exBIMPt BONUST | e e e e 24c
¢ Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... 24d
25a Section 501{c){3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parti 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit transactior with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on ary of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ7 If "Yes, " complete

SCNEAUIE Ly PAITI ||| oooooooieeeeeet et oo eeee e oot eer e e e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee. key employee, highly compensated employee, or d isqualified '
person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes, " compiete Schedule L, Parttf 26 X

27 Did the orgarization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustes, key employes, substantial
contributor or employee thersof, a grart selection committee member, or to 2 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see'ScheduIe L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee. or key emplayee? /f *Yes," complete Schedufe L, Partty 28a X
b A famlly member of a current or former officer, director. trustee, or key employee? If ' Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
€ An entity of which: a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttv 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25.000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, ' compiete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M S 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
if "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | e e a1 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAITII | e e oo e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulaticns
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxabie entiy?
ff "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Parts I, Iil, IV, and V, line 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(B)(13? . 35a X
b Did the organizatior receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part V. fine 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c){3} organizations. Did the organization make zny transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organ |zat|on’?
If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Part V, N6 2 e e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of is activities through an entity that is not a related organlza*lor‘
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197
Note. Ali Form 990 filers are required to compiste Schedule O ... ... a8 | X
Form 990 2011;
132004
01-23-12
6
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Form 990 (2011) AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 page§
E E g] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Patv i D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... .. ... ... 1a 1 OI
. b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter 0-if not applicable . ... 1b 0]
¢ Did the organization comply with backﬁp withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . JOTST T I N 1§
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W 3 Transmrttal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... 2a 37 ;
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has It flled a Form 980-T for this year? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule © .. .., | 8b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organlzation have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... ... 4a X
b |f "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ... ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party nctify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... 5b X
& If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? | . __..............ceee————————————
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are nomally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were Not tax deAUGHIDIE? ... .. ... ........oooooooo oo oo eeenss e 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not A dodUCHDIE? e bbb
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise disposs of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ............ SO I (- X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the YOAT | 7d I - )
# Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? _ 7o X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... . ... .. 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualifisd intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | Tg
h If the crganization received a contribution of cars, boats, aimlanes, or other vehicles, did the organization flle a Form 1098-C? | Th
8 Sponsoring organizations malntalning donor advised funds and saction 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ., Sb
10 Section 501{c)7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, line12 .. .. .. ... S 10a
b Gross receipts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against:
amounts due orreceived fromthem.) | e 11b
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. I&b
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . o 13a
Note. Sea the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . 13¢ =
14a Did the organlzation recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax yeaﬂ _____________ Sl e e—— | 14a X
b_If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ... |14b
Form 990 (2011}
132005
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011} AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  Ppage6
ovemance; Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes' response to fines 2 through 7b below. and for a 'No' response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b befow, describe the circumslances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Park Vi |Z_'
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear . 1a 14
[f therg are material differances in voting rights ameng members of the governing tedy, or if the governing
body delegated broad autherity to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule G,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkey BMPIOYEET e e e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key empioyees to a management company or atherperson? . . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or STOCKNOIBrS? ettt 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the OVeMINg BOGY? | e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the orgarization reserved to {or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons otherthan the goveming body? e e 7b X
8 Did the orgenization contemporaneousily document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following
8 The QOVEMING BOAY? | | oo oo S 8a | X
b Each committes with authority to act on bekalf of the goveming body? . sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed ir Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the internal Revenue Code.j
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? T T 0a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... .. 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? {11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process. if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No,"go toinets  _._.............. 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, er trustess, and key emplcyees reguired to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . 12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this Was ONE || . ... 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower policy? . . . USRS SUS 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 17| X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a raview and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substartiation of the deliberation and decision?
8 The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ) 15a| X
b Other officers or key employess of the organization || | .. . . e e 180 | X
If "Yes” to line 15z or 15k, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organizatior invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint verture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringtheyear? .. et e e ateeeeae et haeaeeae e e nnenneanens aaraenaenae s 16a X
b If"Yes,” did the organrization follow a written policy or procadure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joirt venture arrangements under applicable federal tax iaw, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such amangements? __ | 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 993 Is required to be filed P Y
18 Section 6104 requires an organizaticn to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable}, 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c){3)s only) available
far public inspection. Indicate how you made these avaitable. Check all that appiy.
T Own website X] Another's website @ Upon reguest
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so0, how), the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest pelicy, and financial
statements avaiiabie to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address. and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: p-

COMPANY - 502-366-7813
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214
072812 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  page?
mompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvil [ ]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compansation.
Enter -0- in columns (D}, (B}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.

@ ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definltion of "key employee.*

® List the organization's five cutrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, frustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compansation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former direcior or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and eny related organizations. ‘
List persons in the following order: individual trustess or directors; Institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons. '

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) (B) (©) D) : (E) F)
Name and Title Average | o nor nhpgfﬁ'ggthan ane Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
wesk gificenand sldieconbusice) from from related other
{describe E the ' organizations compensation
hoursfor | = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
ted | HE g (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 EIE. and related
in Schedule § % s | B 25 s organizations
0) Z|E|5 |8 [2El &
(1) EDGARDC MANSILLA
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 X 80,499. 0. 0.
(2) J. BARRY BARKER '
BOARD CHAIR 2.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(3] SHARON LANDRUM
VICE CHATR/TREASURER 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4] KELLY MCDONOUGH
SECRETARY 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(5] GREG BROTZGE .
BOARD MEMBER : 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
{(6) PATRICK BOULDIN
BOARD MEMBER - 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{7) GREG CARROLL
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
{8] CIS BEAM GRUEBBEL
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CHIF HANCOCK
BOARD MEMBER ‘ 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
{10} JOHN JOHNSON
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(11} FAUSTIN NDAGIJIMANZ -
BOARD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAVID OWEN
BOARD MEMBER 1.00]|X 0. 0. 0.
(13) DR, SHAHID QAMAR
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(14) WILLIAM STONE
BORRD MEMBER 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(15} SCOTT WEGERAST
BOARD MEMBER 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
182007 0-23-12 Form ‘990 (2011)
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Form 99C (2011) AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 Pege8
art II Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (Continued)
(A) (B) {C} D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ciﬁ_’fi’fs,,, Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | cox, uniess serson h an compensation compensation amount of
waek cfficerznzcac .-e:::c‘r‘“tustee_l from from related other
(describe E [ the organizations compensation
hours for | £ i organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | = | § 2 {W-2/1099-MiSC) organization
organizations 2 { £ ERE] and related
inScredule {318 | |& 281 organizations
i
[
1b Sub-total e > B0,499. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1hand 1) ... oo | 80,499, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuais (ircluding but not limited to those fisted above} who received more than $100,000 of reportabte
compensatior: from the organization P 0
Yas | No
3 Did the organizatior list any former officer, director, or trustes, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? # “Yes," complete Scheaule J for such individual 4 X
5§ Did any person listad on {ine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unvelated organization or individual for servicas
rendered to the orgarization? /f “Yes, ' complete Schedule Jforsuchperson . ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five nighest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensatior: from
tne orgarizatior. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

A (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the arganization B 0
Form 890 (2011)

132008 G1-23-=2
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Form 990 (2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  Page9
[Part Wﬁ [ Statement of Revenue ,
(A} (B) (€) R esg% e
Total revenue Relatad or Unrslated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue Sg%?g? 55{1%
28 1a Federatedcampaigns .. 1a
§g b Membershipdues . ... .. .. 1b
P ¢ Fundraisingevents | .. ... . .. 1c
%E d Related organizations . 1d
gE e Govemment grants (contributions) [1e| 188,302.
._g'; f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
35 similar amounts not included above #| 929,764.
'E§ § Noncash contributions Included In lines 1a-1f § 13 ’ 624.
88  h TotalAddlinestatf ... »| 1118066.
|Business Code
8] 2a
Eg b
D c
ESl
E“ o
f Allother program service revenue . ...
. g Total. Addlines2a-2f . ... ... ...
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and o
other similar amoUNts) . . _____....ccoormiimoienn > 1,645. 1,645.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
& Royalties ..........ccccccceeeenenn. tieieieeieeesresieneerieeeeniszies PP
(i} Real (i) Personal |
6a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or 088) ..o, | 2
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory -
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) ... ...
d Net gain or (oss) . b
o 8 a Gross income from fundralsmg events (not
c including $ of
5 contributions reported on line 1c). See
= PartIV,line18 ... a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events . >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances ..., .............cccoceriennns a
b Less:costofgoodssold . b
¢_Net income or {loss) from sales of mventory |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a MISC. INCOME 624110 22,074. 22,074.
b
¢
22,074.
12  Total revenue. See instructions. > 1141785. 22,074, 0. 1,645.
01-83-12 ' Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER,

INC.

61-1251306 page10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 561{c)(3} and 501(c)i4} organizations must complete all colurmns. All other organizations must complete column (A} but are not reguired to

compilete columns (B}, (C}, and (D).

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse to any question in this Part I1X

Do not include amounts reported or fines 6b,

A)
Total expenses

(B)

Program service

()

Management and

o)
Fundraising

7E, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vil 8Xpenses general axpenses expenses
1 Grants and otner zssistansa to governmants and
cryganizaiions in the United States. Ses Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistancs to individuals in
the United States. See Part V. line22
3 Grants ard other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers _ .. ..
5 Compensation of current cfficers, directors, :
trustees, and key employees 81,293. 54,548- 11,787- 14,958-
6 Compensation net inciuded akove, to disqualified
persons {as defined under section 4958if)(1); and
persons described in secticr: 4958(cj(3)iBy
7 Othersalariesandwages _ ... ... 315,600- 211,772. 45,600- 58,228.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions finclude
section 401(k) ana sectlon 403(b) employsr contrioutions)
9 Otheremployee benefits 102,879. 6%,032.} 14,876. 18,971.
10 Payrolltaxes ... ... ... 31,953, 21,441. 4,620. 5,892,
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ... 9,475, 9,475.
b Legal
¢ Accounting . ... e B 8,271. 5,220, 1,196. 1,525,
d Lobbying ...
e Protessional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 31,250. 31,250.
f Investment maragementfees :
g Other s e
12 Advertising and promotion =~ .
18 Office expenses . ... 10,692, 7.174. 1,546. 1,971.
14 Information technolegy . .
15 Royaities .. .. . ...
16  Occupancy 99,209. 91,272. 6,746. 1,191.
17 Travel 14,313, 9,604, 2,070, 2,639,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federa), state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and mestings
20 lmterest ... ... 9,552, 8,788, 649. 115.
21 Paymentstoaffilates ... ... ...
22 Deprecigtion, depletion, and amortization 25,0 40. 23 r D36. 1,703. 301.
23 Insurance ... .. ... ... 17,551. 16,147. 1,193. 211.
24  O:her expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above, {LIst miscellaneois sxpenses in iine 24s. If line
248 amaunt excesds 15% of iine 23, column (A}
amount, fistiine 24& expanses ¢n Schedule 0.
a PROGRAM EXPENSE 54,711, 54,711,
b SUPPLIES 22,859, 15,339, 3,305, 4,215.
¢ TELEPHONE B 4,89]. 3,282, 707. 802,
d DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,599, 1,073. 231. 295,
e A|[otherexpenses 3,342- 1,806. 1,171. 365.
25 Total unctional expensés. Add linss 1 through 24e 844,479, 604,050. 87,400. 143,029.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organizatisn
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here :l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720}
182010 01-25-12 Form 890 (2011;
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132011 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306  Page11
art alance eet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NOMHN@rBSEDEANNG ... ... ...ooooooooesiseeiroseeeeresosaroeis 73.799.] + 779,010.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 2
3  Pledges and grants recelvable, N8t ... 1,490,818, 3 957,297,
4 ACCOUNTS FCBIVEDIG, TIBE ...\ . _\oo..cccccccesrrer s veemesrssresenrens s sessseniniree 3,478.] 4 10,882.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
: employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part 1|
of Schedule L e 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
- employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) ... -]
° 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
5 | B Inventoriesforsale oruse . . ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... ... . 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part V| of ScheduleD .. 10a 1.3 45,370.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... ... 10b 249,815. 582,299. 10¢ 1,095,555,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Part V, line 11 ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible BSSELS e e 14
15 Otherassets.SesPart IV, line 11 16
___| 18 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 (must oqual ine 34) ..o 2,150,394.] 16 2,842,744,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... 29,372 17 429,602,
18 Grants payable . ..o 18
19 Deferred FOVENUE | oo 19
20 Taxexemptbondliabillies e 20
2 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
ﬁ highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il
= OFSCNBAUIBL. || ...\ oeeeeceeeeessss oo 2
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrolated third partles __.............. 213,687.] 23 208,501,
24 Unsecursed notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X of
SehedUle D e 25
___ |28 Total lisbilities. Add lines 17 Hrough 25 ..o 243,059.] 2¢ 638,103.
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> E_] and complete
-5 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i
£ |27 Unrestricted NGt SSEIS ............co..oocererrcr oo 315,430.| 27 922,659.
T |28 Temporarly restricted NSt BSSEES . 1,591,905./2s] 1,281,982.
2 290 Pemanentlyrestricted netassets e 29
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P |:| and
& complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cumrent fuqu _____________________________________________ 30
81 Pald-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . ... ... 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | .. . 32
Z |33  Totalnetassets or fund balanCes ... .o, 1,907,335.] 33 2,204,641.
___184 Totalliabilities and net assetsffundbalances ... 2,150,394.] 2,842,744.
Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61~1251306 page12

[Part XI] Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule Q contains a response tc any question in this Part X!

1 Total revenue {must equat Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12} ... 1 1,141,785,
2 Total expenses (must equai Part IX, column (A}, lne 25} 2 844,479.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . e 3 297,306.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33. column [ 4 1 , 907 , 335,
5 5 0.
6 _Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combins lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column B) | 6 2,204,641,
{ Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question i this PAr Xl c............o.ooovvoroeoeeeeeeeeeee oo x
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:I Cash II Accrual : Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other, explain in Schedule C.
2a Were the organization’s financiai statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by ar independent accountant? 2b| X
¢ If "Yes" to linre 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compfiation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selaction process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, check a hox below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issuedon a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
'__%_l Separate basis D Consolidated basts ': Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Clroular A1337 | e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, expiain why ir Schedule O and describe ary steps taken toundergosuchiaudits. ... ..o 3b
Form 990 (2011

132012
01-23-12
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oo Public Charity Status and Public Support ﬁ—zo,‘l“"

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Department of tha Treasury 4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust. Cpen to Public

Internal Rgvenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306

eason 1or Fuplic anty Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1{A)(}.

2 D A school described in section 170{b}1)(A)(ii). {Attach Schedule E}

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research ¢rganization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170({b){1{ANiii). Enter the hospital's name,
¢ity, and state:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170{b}{ 1){AKiv). (Complete Part 1.

& I__:I A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(v).

7 [X] an organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 El A community trust described in section 170{b}{1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.}

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1} more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities relatad to Its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a)(2). (Complste Part IIL.}

10 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 5093(a)(4).

1 E:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 502(a}(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 50%{a){3). Check the box that
describes the typs of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:] Typel b Type ll c |:| Type lll - Functionally integrated d D Type Il - Other
@ 1 By chacking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organ izations described in section 509(z){1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll
supporting organization, chack this DOX | e e bbb et ]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons? )
{Il A person who directly or indirsctly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (I} below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization?
(ii) A family member of a person described in (i) above?
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (Y or (i above? ... 11g(Hi)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(1) Name of supportad (INEIN L) lype of iv)Is the organization] (v) Did you notfy the | ___{w}isthe | (vil) Amount of
organization ( dascribge don nes -0 |1 col. (i) listed in your| organization in col. {IYorganized in the support
above or IRC ssction governing document?| (I} of your support? U.Ss.?
{ses instructions})) Yes No Yes Ne Yes No

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2011

Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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Schedu e A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014+ AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER,

INC. 61-1251306 pa

" {Complete orly if you checked the box on line 5, 7. or 8 of Part | or if the crganization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
falls te qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11}

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning ir) > (a) 2007 (b} 2C08 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 20114 (f) Totai
1 Gifts, grarts, contributions, and '
mermbership fees receivea. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 570,226.] 713,214, 324,683.| 778,574. 1,11B,066.f 3,504 763,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The vaiue of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total.Addlnes 1through3 | 570,226.] 713,214.] 324,683.] 778,574.1 1,118,066, 3,504,763,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {(other than a
governmentai unit or publiciy
supported organization) inciuded
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on fine 11,

column(® 199,545.
6 _Public support. Subtract line & from line 4. 3,305,218,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} - {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 (0 Tetal
7 Amounts from line 4 570,226. 713,214.] 324,683,] 778,574.] 1,138,066, 3,504,763,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividenas, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and Income from similar sources ___ 1,227. 20. 10. 52. 1,645. 2,954,

8 Net income from urrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regulariy carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain inPart IV) 30,718.; 24,880.] 19,991.] 18,851.] 22,074.| 116,514.
11 Total suppaort. Add lines 7 through 10 3,624,231,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {sesinstructiors} 12 l

First five years if the Form 530 is lor the organization’s first, second, third, fOurth or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

14 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 6, column () divided by line 11, column {f} 14 01.20 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part il line14 15 83.46
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... »X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box :
and stop here. The organizatior. quaiifies as & publicly supported organization .. ...~~~ > !

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. if the organizatior did not check a box ¢n line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances® test. check thig box and stop here. Expiain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16z, 16b, or 17a. and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
crganization meets the 'facts-and-circumstarces’ test. The crganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule A (Ferm 990 or 890-EZ) 2011 Page 3
upport Schedule for Organizations Descrl in Section a

{Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part I1. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il J
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2007 {b) 2008 () 2009 {d) 2010 (e} 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recelved. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf =

& The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
excead the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
emounton line 13 fortheyear
cAddlines7aand7b ..
8 Public support suppe e 7t iom e 6.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d} 2010 . {e) 2011 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline® :
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments racelved on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from simllar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b,
whethar or not the business Is
regularly camledon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} --o..o.
13 Total support(add iines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxand SYOR here ... | 3 L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percenhge
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (lIne 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column{®) ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A Partll line15 ... ... . |16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Peroentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column{®} . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lll, ine17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .
132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) _ P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 1
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c) 3 } {enter number} organization
—

[ | 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as & private foundation

L1 527 political organization

Form 990-PF | 501(c)3) exempt private foundatlon

:I 4947(a){1} nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

L1 s01 (c}(3) taxabie private foundation

Check if your organization is coverad by the General Rule or 4 Special Rule.
Note. Only 2 section 501(c)(7), (8}, or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Spacial Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 290, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received. during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and |1,

Special Rules

b

[

]

For a section 501(c}3} crganization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under secticns
509(a)(1)} and 170(b)(1){A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on () Form 990, Part Vill, line Th, or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

For a sectior 501{c){7), (8. or {10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to chiidren or animals, Complete Parts [, ll, and It

For a sectior: 501(c)(7), (8}. or {10) organization filing Form 980 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for refigious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not compiete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, ete.. contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. |

Caution. An organization that s not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF},
but it must answer "No" on Part [V, ine 2, of its Form 990: or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 890-PF, to
cortify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 980-EZ, or 990PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2011}

Page2
Namae of organization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) ) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | THE GHEENS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:l
401 WEST MAIN ST., STE. 705 $ 125,000. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il i ihers

is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person X]
Payroll [ ]
609 W. JEFFERSON ST. $ 92,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | BROWN-FORMAN CORPORATION Person
Payoll [ ]
PO BOX 1080 $ 75,000. Nencash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40201

(Complete Part Il if there

is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, ackress, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | METRO UNITED WAY Person
Payrol [ ]
334 E. BROADWAY $ 60,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 is a noncash contribution.)
{a} ) (c) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | NATIONAL CENTER FOR FAMILY LITERACY Person
Payroll [ |
325 wW. MAIN ST., STE. 300 $ 50,220, Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

{Complete Part Il if there

{s a noncash contribution.)
(a b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | CATHOLIC CHARITIES OF LOUISVILLE, INC. Person
Payroll [ ]
1177 E. BROADWAY $ 39,948. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

123452 01-23-12
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Scheduie B {Forr $80, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identitication number

AMERICANA  COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use dupiicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) (b) () ()
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totai contributions Type of contribution
7 | PNC FOUNDATION Person [ X|
Payroll [

500 W. JEFFERSON ST.

35,000. Noncash

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

{Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(al )] {c) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | SISTERS OF CHARITY OF NAZARETH Person X1
Payroll :|

PO BOX 172

25,000. Noncash |

NAZARETH, KY 40048

{Complete Part || if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a) ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution

9 | KOSAIR CHARITIES ENDOWMENT FUND

PO BOX 37370

Person _IZ_'
Payroll F |
25,000. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40233

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a) ()

(c) {d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person 1___
Payroll [
Noncash [ |
iCompiete Part i if there
is a noncash contribution.)
() b © (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person :‘
Payroil b
Noncash | |
{Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person A
Payroli D
Noncash |

(Complete Part I! if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-1Z
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Schadule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2011} Page 3

Wamo of organization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CEN‘I‘ER, INC. 61-1251306
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il i additional space is needed.
(a)
{c}
No. (b} . ()
;r::l Description of noncash property given l(:sn:: ::;t:::t':::)) Date received
{a)
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
:;-T| Deascription of noncash property given I(::: ::;t:::t':::a:)) Date received
(a)
(c)
No. {b) . (d)
FMV timate)]
:::l Description of noncash property given (::e ::;t:zclﬂons)) Date recelved
(a)
()
No. {b) . (d
. FMV (or estimate) .
;l:rl:ll Descriptlon of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
(a)
No. ®) FMV (or(:)stimate) (d)
:;—Tl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Déte receivad
(a}
(c)
No. (b) . (ch)
;r::l Description of noncash property given '(:::: i‘:;;:::?::: Date received
123453 0'1-23-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2071)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 99C-PF) (2011} Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification aumber

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC. 61-1251306

Exclusi igious, charita Tndividual confripulicns 0 $ection G nrgamza Tons that total more inan 1,000 tor the
year. ﬁom{let& columns {a) through (e) ‘and the following line entry. For organizations cummetmg Fart Il enter
the total of exclusively religious, charitahle, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. ;s s nfsmsasr sacs

Use duplicate copies of Part |Il if additional space s needed.

(a) No.
g;TI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 i Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ig'l:rrtnl (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferea’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of tra.nsfaror to transferee
{a) No.
g:-Tl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gitt is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
;r:rf{'l {b} Purpose of gift (¢) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

123454 01-23-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Yo

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 1
Part [V, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. QOpon o Public

m:mﬂﬂllﬁ“ P> Attach to Form 990. p» See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization ’ Employer identification number

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

61-1251306

[Partl ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the
organization answered "Yes® to Form 880, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear e
2 Aggregate contributions to (duringyear) .. ... ...
3 Aggregate grants from (during yeary ...
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear | . .. ...
5 Did the organization inform all denors and donoer advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . D Yeos |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

[ ] Yes [ ] No

impermissible private benefit? ...
[Part d [Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answeraed "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purposels) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or-education)
Protection of natural habitat

D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certifled historic structure included in (&)

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

Preservation of an historically important land arsa
Preservation of a certified historic structure

Held at the End of the Tax Year

B

2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation sasement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written pollcy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements RhOIAS? ... .......ommmmmmmesoosoeen L lves [Clwo
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to menitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p- $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)B)i)
and SECHiON 17OMMANBININT ... oo oeeens oo sseseeee s oottt oo oo [ Ives [Ino

8 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
Includs, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial staterments that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements. _
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 8,

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization slected, as parmitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i1} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 .. >3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X N ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9980. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 Page2
| Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition. sccession, and other records, chsck any of the foilowing that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that appiy):
—
a _. Public exhibitior d __lLoanor exchange programs
b | Scholarly research e L_|other
¢ ! Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histerical treasures, or other similar assets
10 be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... 21 Yes L1 No

 Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Compiets if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the crganizaticr en agent, trustee, custodiar: or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? [ Jyes "_ino

b If “Yés,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table;

Amount
€ Beginning DAIANCE | e e e, 1c
d Additions dUuifG the YEaY | | ... e e e et 1d
e Distibutions during the YBar ... e e e+ e, e
f Ending balance
23 Did the organization include an amount on Form 999, Part X, ling 217 L , L_{No

If "Yes © expiain the arrangement in Part XiV.
rﬁar‘t V |Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered ’ Yas“ to Form 980, Part IV, e 1C.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year {&) Tc years bazk | {d) Thres years Zack | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ... ..
Net investment eamings, gains, and Iosses
Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

& o 0 o

...
»
2
3
2
[%7]
=
&
-
@
@
x

o]
@
3
8
]

o Endofyearbalance | . .. ...
2 Provide the estimatec Dercentage of the currert year end balance {line 1g. column (a)) keld as:
a Bcard designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment Y%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equail 100%.
Ja Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yos | No
{I} unrelated organizations 3ali)
(ii) related organizations 3afii)

4 Describe i~ Part X!V the intendsd Lises of the orgarization's endowment furds.
I Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X. line 10.

Description of progerty (a) Gost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis {inrvestment) basis {other) depreciation
fa Land o R 81,800. 81,800.
b BUIGINGS | 1,152,386, 161,612, 990,774.

¢ Leasehold improvements . ...

111,184. 88,203. 22,981.

» | 1,095,555,
Schedule D (Form 990} 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 AMERTICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 page3
Part VII] Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category.
{including name of security)

{c) Method of valuation:

9] Ecok value Cost or end-of-year market value

{1) Financial derivatives ...

(2) Closely-held equity interests

{3) Other
A}
()
{€)
(]
B
(F
(G
(H)
0

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X; col (B} ling 12.) B> '
rt Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1

@

)]

4

{5)

{6)

@

(8)

)]

(19
Tatal. (Col (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col {B) ling 13.)

[ Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

=)
)
4

L]

(6)

7)
—8
9)
(10

Total, {Column (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col (B) it T5.} ..o cziacisaszazsas P
art X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. .
1. (@) Description of liability {b) Bock value

{1} Federal income taxes
—@

(3)

@

(5)

(8)

(7

(8

]

{9

(1)
Total. {Column (b
2, FI c 7 .
e Schedule D (Form 980) 2011
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Schediule D (Form 99¢} 2011 AMERTCANA COMMUNTI TY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 Page 4
art XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 880, Part VI, column (A), fine 128 1 1,141,785,
2  Total expenses (Form 930, Part IX. column (A}, ine 25) 2 844,479,
3 Excess or {deficit} for the year. Subtract line 2 fromlinet . 3 297,306,
4 Net unrealized gains (lossesjoninvestments 4
5§ Donated services and use of facilities ... ... e 5
6 INVeSIMENt BXPBNSES | . e e e 6
7 Priorperiod adjustments e, 7
8 Other(Describein Part XIV.) e s e, 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add fines 4 through 8 9
10__Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited firancial statements. Combine lines3and @ ... 0] 297,306.
I | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gairs, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,1471,785.
2 Amounts ircluded on fine 1 but not en Form 890, Part VIIl, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of priorysar grams | . 2

d Other (Describein Part XIV | 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d .. 2e 0.
3 Subtract iine 2e from lire 1 3 1,141,785,

4 Amounts included on Ferm 99¢, Part VIII line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not inciuded on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b
b Other {Describe in Part XIV.}
¢ Add lines 4aand 4b

4c 0.
1,141,785.

Total revenue. Add lines 8 ard 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) _5
I_art Xili[ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

~ Total expenses ard losses per audited financial statements 1 844 I 479.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
€ OHRer I0888S e e e 2¢
d Other (Describe in Part IV e e e e | 2d
@ Addlines2athrough2d . 20 0.
3 Subtractlire2efromiine 1 e e e 3 844.479.
4  Amounts ircluded on Form 990, Part X, line 25 but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIV.} 4b
© Addlinesdaanddb e e e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add iires 3 and 4c. {This must equal Forr 990, Partl line 18) ... 5 844 I 479.
]'ﬁart )(W_Seupplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1z and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part -

X, line 2; Part XI, line 8; Part XI|, lires 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THEAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT

WOULD NOT MEET THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD

BE TMMATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAXEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY,

THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN

RECORDED IN THE OPERATING STATEMENT OR ACCRUED IN THE BALANCE SHEET.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO

EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE VEARS
Schedule D (Form 990} 2011
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Schaduls D (Form 990) 2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 pPages
IFEE RW'I Supplemental Information {continved)

FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2011
182055
01-23-12
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB o, §545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011
. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, -
:.31?2:1r;:":$$:2852:7?y or if the organization entered more than $45,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
© P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, B See separate instructions. - Inspection
Name of the organization _ : Empioyer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. ’ 61-1251306

Fundraising Activities. Compiste if the organization arswered “Yes® to Form 990, Part |V, lire 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organizatior: raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a E Mail solicitations e Soligitation of non-government grants
b g Internet and email solicitations f __| Solicitation of government grants
¢ || Prone solicitations g I[ Special fundraising events
d IE In-person solicitations
2 a Did the orgarization have a written or oral agreement with ary individua! (including officers, directors, trustess or - _
key employees listed in Form 890, Part V1) or entity in connectior with professional fundraising services? L_!Yes X | No

b If “Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

o ' iii) Dig . (v) Amount paid . ,
{i} Name and address of individual I ) D, {iv) Gross receipts | to (or retaine?i by) (vi) Amount paid
. . (ti} Activity have custod . ; to (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) or control from activity fundraiser oroanization
contriblstions? listed in col. (i} ganizator
ASHLEY, ROUNTRZE & ASSOCIATES [PROFESSICNAL COXSULTING Yas | No
- 2525 NELSON MILLER PAREKWAY, |[FOR CAPITAL CAMPAIGN b4 a, 37,500, a,
Total i e > 37,500,
3 List all states in which the orgarization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notifiec it is exempt from registrat?on

or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ.

Scnedule @ (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

132081 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2011 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER,
undraising Events. Complete if the organization

INC.

61-1251306 Page2

answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and Bb. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
{add col. {a) through
col. {c})
- {event type) (event type} (total number)
2
2
2|1 Grossreceipts ... ...
2 Less: Charitable contributions |
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2} ............
4 Cashprizes .. ...
@ |5 Noncashprizes . ...
g
26 Rentfacilitycosts . . .
L
g 7 Foodand beverages ...
8 Entertainment .
9 Other direct expenses
10 Direct expanse summary. Add lines 4 through Sincolumn{d) . > | )
Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10__ s | 3
aming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19 ar reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b} Pull tabs/instant (<]} Total gaming {add
@ -
3 (2} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (G Othergaming | 1" o) through col. ()
3
o
1 Grossrevenue ...............oooooociiiciiiiiiceeeoo..
g|2 Cashprizes .. ...
/]
s
€| 3 Noncashprizes ... .. . ...
w
B "
£| 4 RentAacilitycosts ...
[=]
5 Otherdirectexpensses ... .....cccocceeee.. ‘
L Tves_ % |L_lves % |L_] ves %
6 Volunteerlabor . L Ino C_INe C_INo
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn (d) ... LK )
___1 8 Net gaming income summary. Gombine line 1, columnd, andline ¥ ... oo, | 2

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:

a |s the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these St OS D L_Yes L Ino
b If "No," explain:
10a Woere any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated duririg the tax year? L Ives L_INo

b If "Yes," explain:

132082 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 290 or 990-E21 2017 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 Page 3

11 Does the orgarizetion operate gaming activities with nctmembers? L.t] Yes | | No.

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of & partnershp or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming?

13 indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's faciiity

b AnoUtside TCHIY e et et e 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name P
Adadress p
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? .. D Yes | |No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming reverue retained by the third party p$
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Neme P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

:‘ Director/officer i__l Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organlization required under state iaw to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming liCOnSe? | . ... . . . e Clves T Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt orgamzatlons or spent in the
orgarization’s owr exempt activities during the tax year P $
|Part IVI Supplemental information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, fine 25, columns (i) and (v}, and Part Il,

lines 9, 9b. 1Cb, 15k, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).'

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: ASHLEY, ROUNTREE & ASSOCIATES

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

2525 NELSON MILLER PARKWAY, # 106, LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

132083 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)} 2011
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OMB No. 1543-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2097

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public
rren A P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SERVICES ENABLE PEOPLE TO DISCOVER AND UTILIZE RESOURCES TO BUILD

STRONG FAMILIES, CREATE A SAFE, SUPPORTIVE COMMUNITY AND REALIZE THEIR

INDIVIDUAL POTENTIAL.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

ESL ENROLLMENTS; 41 FAMILIES PARTICIPATED IN FAMILY EDUCATION; 564

ENROLLMENTS IN GED AND ADULT BASIC EDUCATION CLASSES; AND 54 STUDENTS

ATTENDING CITIZENSHIP CLASSES BECAME U.S. CITIZENS.

AMERICANA PARTNERS WITH JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS ADULT AND

CONTINUING EDUCATION TO OFFER ESL, GED/ABE AND FAMILY EDUCATION

CLASSES. JCPS DOES NOT PROVIDE REVENUE, THEREFORE, FAMILY INTTIATIVE

EXPENSES INCLUDE OPERATING AND OCCUPANCY COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THESE

PROGRAMS, SUCH AS UTILITIES, INTERNET, JANITORIAL, AND FRONT OFFICE

STAFF WHO ASSIST WITH INFORMATION FOR PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS AS WELL AS

AMERICANA STAFF MEMBERS WHO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THESE PROGRAMS, SUCH AS

THE FAMILY COACH AND FAMILY EDUCATION STAFF.

JCPS HAS PROVIDED APPROXIMATELY $137,000 IN FURNITURE AND MATERIALS AND

AN ADDITIONAL $250,000 IN SALARIES IN-KIND TO SUPPORT THESE PROGRAMS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

AMERICANA STAFF AND VOLUNTEERS PLAN AND SUPERVISE ALL YQUTH ACTIVITIES.

MEALS ARE PROVIDED THROQUGH A PARTNERSHIP WITH DARE TO CARE FOOD BANK

(KIDS CAFE).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)

132211
01-23-12
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Schedule O {Form 29C or 890-EZ) {2011) Page 2
Name of the organization - Employer identification number

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

PROVIDES A SUPPORTIVE ENVIRONMENT WHERE IMMIGRANT AND REFUGEE WOMEN

LEARN AND PRACTICE VARIQUS FIBER ARTS, BUSINESS SKILLS, AND ESL

COMPETENCY. 12 IMMIGRANT AND REFUGEE WOMEN PARTICPATE IN THE AMERICANA

FIBERWORKS PROGRAM REGULARLY.

AMERICANA HOSTS AN ANNUAL AMERICANA WORLD FESTIVAL THE FIRST WEEKEND OF

JUNE TO CELEBRATE THE DIVERSITY OF THE NEIGHBORHOOD. APPROXIMATELY

5,000 ATTEND THE ANNUAL AMERICANA WORLD FESTIVAL.

PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS ARE INVITED TO AMERICANA FOR A FALL FESTIVAL AND

TO A WINTER FESTIVAL EACH YEAR. YOUTH RECEIVE HATS AND GLOVES AT THE

WINTER FESTIVAL, ALONG WITH A GIFT.

IN ADDITION TO THE COMMUNITY SERVICES SUMMARIZED ABOVE, AMERICANA

PROVIDES PRO-BONO OR $1/YR LEASE MEETING AND OFFICE SPACE FOR MANY

DIVERSE GROUPS (I.E. BURUNDI COMMUNITY, HISPANIC LATINO COALITION,

SOUTH LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MINISTRIES, SOMALT COMMUNITY, EKENTUCKY

AMERICAN INDIAN RESQURCE CENTER). 33 COMMUNITY GROUPS HELD EVENTS AT

AMERICANA DURING FISCAL YEAR 2011-12.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: REVIEW OF THE 990 REPORT BECOMES A

BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM UPON RECEIPT OF THE DRAFT DOCUMENT FROM THE

AUDITORS. COPIES ARE TRANSMITTED TO BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO THE

BOARD MEETING. COPIES ARE DISTRIBUTED TO ATTENDING BOARD MEMBERS. UPON

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION, THE BOARD MOTIONS TO APPROVE THE DOCUMENT WITH

CHANGES, IF ANY. THE AUDITORS ARE NOTIFIED OF ANY NECESSARY CHANGES PRIOR

i Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2011)
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Scheduls O (Form 980 or 980- 2011} Page 2

Name of the crganization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306

TO FINAL ISSUANCE OF FORM 990 FOR SIGNATURE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEWS COMPENSATION ANNUALLY, COMPARES TO OTHER

COMPARATIVE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITIONS IN THE AREA, THEN REVIEWS THE

BUDGETED REVENUE TO MARKE A RECOMMENDATION TO THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

COMPENSATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: UPON REQUEST

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIOR YEAR.

b 13 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for
Americana Community Center, Inc.
4801 Southside Drive
Louisville, KXY 40214

Prepared by
Anderson, Bryant, Lasky & Winslow, PSC
943 South First Street
Louisville, KY 40203
Amount due No amount is due. The organization will receive a refund in
or refund the amount of $9,738
Make check
payable to No amount is due.

Mail tax return
and checik (if

applicable) to Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before May 15, 2013

Special
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

100941
05-01-1+



REQUEST FOR 45R CREDIT ONLY

OMB No. 1545-0687

rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
N easy {and proxy tax under section 6033(e)) _
e\z‘::I ;:\tr:fnlfgeszwice i - For calendar year 2011 of other tex year beginning I.TUL 1 I 2 0 1 1 . and ending JUN 3 0 r 2 0 1 2 g ﬁ@ﬁ)%_"&njm'&fﬁ'
A |__lCheck box if Name of organization ( |___| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) e, "
address changed instructions.)
B Exemptunder section | Print {AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
501 )3 ) T or [Number, street, and room or sulte no. It a P.0. box, see instructions. ey oo
ype i
[ ]408(e) [_]220(e) 4801 SOUTHSIDE DRIVE
[Jaosa [53002) City or town, state, and ZIP code
[ _Is29(a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40214
© Book value of alf assets [F Group exemption number (See instructions.) |
atend of year @ Check organization type P> L& 501(c) corporation || 501(c) trust | 401(a) trust [T othe trust
2,842,744,

H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. >

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... ... > [_Ives L[_INo
If"Yes," enter the name and idenﬁying number of the parent corporation. »
J The books are In careof B> COMPANY Telephone number » 502-366-7813
Unrelated Trade or Business Income ~ (A) Income (B) Expenses {C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢Balance | . | 1
2 Costof goods sold {(Schedule A, INBT7) ..o 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractfine 2 from line 16 ..o 3
4a Capital gain net income (aitach Schedule D) _ . . ... 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) o, 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction ferfrusts ... de
& Income (loss) from parinerships and S corporations (attach statement) . 5
6 Rentincome(Schedule G) ... .. 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Scheduls E} . ........ieiiecmiinn 7
8 Interast, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled arganizations (Seh.F)__ 8
B investment income of a section 504(c}(7), (8), or {17) organization
(Sehedule B) ..o e
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ©) ... 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ... 1
12  Other income (See instructions; attach schedule.) 12 -
13 Total, Combinalings 3through 12....... ooieeie 13 ~ 0.
Part 1| Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
{Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trusiees {Schedule K) 14
15  Salaries and wages ... 15
16  Repairs and maintenance 16
17 BAOABDES oot met e e e AR s 17
18  interest (attach schedule) 18
10 TRXBS N0 FDBMSEE e ieoseseuesesstasre e mssssssanseeseatans o cenerereen bR R ETR RS R L 18
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules.) 20
21  Depreciation (attach Form 4862) | ...
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22h
28 DEPIBHON e e s 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25  Employes benefitprograms 25
26  Excess oxampl expenses (SCREUUIBTY | o oo ee e s s 26
27  Excess readership costs (Schedule J) . e . 27
28 Other deductions (@HACHh SCRBAIEY et mien et s e 28
20 Total deductions. Add lines TATIOUGN 2B e eeeobs s 29 0.
30 Unrelated husiness taxab'e income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 20fromline 13 . 30 0.
31 Net operating loss deduction {limited to the amount on line B0) e et et 31 .
32 Unrelated business taxable incoms before spacific deduction. Sublract line BTHOMIINE B0 e 32 LB
83  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see INStrUCHONS fOr BXCAPHONS.Y et e e nre e 33 1 ’ 000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greatar than line 32, enter the smaller
OF ZE10 O N8 32 oo st ee s eee £ ee oo eea R 34 0.
TS LLA _ForPaperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2011)
35

09280508 781836 00610 2011.05070 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, 00610__1



Famoe0-T2011)  AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306 Page 2
[Part i1 | Tax Computation
35 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instrucsions for tax computation.
Controlied group members isestions 1561 and 1563 check hera P : See instructions ans:
a £nter your share of the $30,000, $25,000, znd $9,925,000 taxakle income brackets {in that ordery:
m s | @s | @s |
b Enter organization's share of. (1) Addificnai 5%: tax inat more than $11,750) s f
{2) Additionai 3% fx {nct more trar $108,600)
¢ Income taxon the amountontinedd . oo
36  Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates._s_ge instructions for tax computation. Income tax an the amount an line 34 from:

> | 3s5c 0.

i Taxratescheduleor | ScheduweCiForme04ty . 36
87 Proxytax.Seenstructions a7
38 Alternatve minimumtax 38
39 Total. Add lines 37 ard 38 !c iine 35 or 35, whichever applies 39 0.
[PartIV] Tax and Payments _
40a Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) ) 402
b Other credits (ses instructions) ... 40b
¢ General business credt. Attach Forma3soo 40¢
¢ Credit for prier year minimum tax (attach Form 8807 or 8827 ) 40d
e Tolal credits. Add lines 40a through 404 40e
41 Subtract line 40e from line 29 41 0.

42 Otner taxes. Check if from: .| Form 4255 || 42

43 Totaltax Addiines 4tandd2 43 0.
44 a Payments: A 2010 overpayment credited to 2011
b 2071 estimated taxpayments
¢ Tax dsposited with Form 8868 . ...
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions)
& Backup withholding {see instructions) ...~
1 Cradit fer smail employer healh insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941)
@ Other credits and payments: (1 Form 2439
(1 form 4136 T other Total B | 44g
45 Total payments. Add lines 44atwoughasg . . o o e — 45 9,738,
46  Estimatad tax penzlty (ses instructions). Chesk if Form 2225 fs attached > : ______________________________________________________ 46
47 Tax due. If iire 45 is less tnan the totzi of fines 45 and 46, enteramgyntewed | 47
48  Overpayment. If kne 4 is larger thar the tofal of ines 43 and 46, enter amountoverpaid > | 48 9,738.
A8 _Enter tha ameunt of line 48 vou want: Credited to 2012 estimated tax > | Refundes p |29 9,738.
Part V tatements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2011 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other autherity over a financial azcount Yas | No
(bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? i YES, the organization may have to file Farm TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign cotntry here B> X
2 During the tax year, did the crganization receive a distributlon from, or was it the grantof o1, or Gansraror 1o, @ foreign Tust? X
f YES, see instructions for ather forms the organization may have tofile. ... e e
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interesggceived or accrued during the tax year p» $
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Eqter method of inventory valuation p N/A
1 Inventory at beginning cf year | 1 ’ Inventory atendofyear . . 6 |
2 Purchases ! 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract ine & _
3 Costof tabor 3 from ling 5. Enter here and in Part |, line2 7
4a Additional section 263A costs 4a 8 Do the rules of saction 263A (with raspect to | Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b praperty produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Totai. Add linas 1 through4b ... 5 the organization? e —— -
Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowladge and beiisf, ¢ is trus,
Sl gn cotrect, and complete. Declaration of prep.arer {other than taxpayer) is based on all Inforrmation of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here } EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | inepreparer snown oetom (son
Signaiure of officer Date Tile nszictionsy? [ X ] Yes |1 Ne
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L # [PTIN
. sait- amployad
Ef;ﬂarer BARBARA A. LASKY | P00015280
Use Only Firm's name - ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm'sem » 61-1227965
943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
Firm's address p LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793
123711 02-24-12 Form 990-T (2011)
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

rorn 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2011, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2011, and ending JUN 3 0 ,20 E 20 1 1 '
Depertment of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Jntemal Revenus Service P See instructions.
‘Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. ' : 61-1251306
Name and title of officer ‘

EDGARDO MANSILLA

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Iﬁarti ] Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8878-E0 and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 44, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2h, 3b, 4b, or 5h,
whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter 0. But, if you entered -0-on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part |

+a Form 930 checkhere B>[X] b Total revenue, if any (Form 980, Part Vill, column A lined2) o 1141785

2 Form 990EZ checkhere B[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 980-£Z, ine 9)

g3a Form 1120-POL check here » D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line ) e

4a Form 990-PF check here » D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, lined) ...
5a Form 8888 chack here P> 1 b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3¢ or Part I, N8 BC) oo e e 5b

ib
2b
3b
4b

[Part il [ Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of petjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above omganization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2011
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and pelief, they are trus, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic retumn. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, of electronic retum originator-(ERO) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial Institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
retum, and the financial insthution to debit the entry to this accourt. To revoke a payment, 1 must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions Involved In the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resalve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[ 1 authorize to enter my PIN

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2011 electronically filed retum. if | have indicated within this retumn that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2011 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the retumn’s disclosure consent screen.

Dfficer's signature P> ' Date P

[ﬁﬁ m ] Certitication and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification E
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. 61540845801

do not enter all zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2011 slectronically flled retum for the organization indicated akaove. |
confirm that 1 am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File {MeF)} Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Retums.

ERO's signature P> Daig P

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

!I_ZHSOA51 For Paperwork Rechuction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2011)
12-01-11
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Form 8941 Credit for Small Employer Health Insurance Premiums

OMB No. 1545.21g8

2011

Department of the Treasury P Information about Form 8941 and its instructions is available at WWW.irs.gov/forms 8041, Aftachment
Internal Revenie Service P Attach to your tax return. Saquencs No. 63
Name(s) shown on return Ideritifying number
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
1 Enter the number of individuals you employed during the tax year who are cansidered employees for
purposes of this credit ‘see instructions) S e 1 37
2 Enter the number of fulltime squivalent employeés you had for the tax year (see instructions). If you entered
25 or more, skip lines 3 through 11 and enter-0-onine 12 et A e eeeeee et 2 12
3 Average annual wages you paid for the tax year (see instructions). I you entered $50,000 or more, skip
nes 4 through 11 and enter G-onfinet2 T B 3 29,000.
4 Premiums you paid during the tax year for employses included on line 1 for health insurance coverage
under a qualifying arrangement (see inStoons) ., e 4 90,385.
5 Premiums you would have entered on line 4 if tha total premium for each empioyee equalsd the average
premiurm for the small group market in which you offerad heaith insurance coverage {seeinstructions) 5 55 ’ 120.
6 Enterihe smaller ofine4 orlines 6 55,120.
7 Muitiply line 6 by the applicable percentage:
® Tax-exempt small employers, multiply line 6 by 25% (.25
® Al other smali employers, multiply tine 6 by 35% (3B} 7 13,780.
8 ifline 2is 10 or less, enter the amount from line 7. Otherwise, see instructions .~ T 8 11,943.
9 Ifiine 3is $25,000 or less, enter the amount from line §. Otherwise, see instructions 9 9 738,
10 Enter the total amount of any state premium subsidies paid ard any state tax credits available to you for
premiums includad on iine 4 tseeinstruetions} . 10
11 Subtractiire 10 from line 4. If £80° orless, emtan 02 . —— 11 90 1983
o ey O AMAHT OTINES OT MO 1 ... o 12 9,738,
13 Iflire 12 is zero, skip lines 13 and 14 and go to line 15. Otherwise, enter the number of employees included
on line 1 for whom you paid premiums during the tax year for health insiirance coverage under a qualifying
BTANgemMent (S8 INSLCHONS) ..o B 13 11
14 Enter the number of fuli-time equivalent employess you would have entered on line 2 if you only included
smployess included onfine 13 . e e e e 14 8
15 Credit for small employer health insurance premiums frorm partnerships, S corporations, cooperatives,
oENe: A 018 508 WBTRHONA) ... B b oo 15
16 Add lines 12 and 15. Cooperatives, estates, and trusts, go to line 17. Tax-exempt small employers, skip lines
17 and 18 and go to lire 19. Partrerships and S corporations, stop hers and report this amount on Schedule K,
Aliothers. stop here and report this amount on Form 3800, line 4h. e 16 9,738.
17 Amount aliocated to patrons of the cooperative or beneficiaries of the estate or trust {see '
QUG 17
18 Cooperatives, estatss, and trusts, subtract line 17 from line 16, Stop kere and report this amount on
Lo O800 WO AR o 18
19 Enter the amount you paid in 2011 for taxes considered payroll taxes for purpeses of this credit {see
POUCKONS) 19 10,459.
20 Tax-exempt small employers. enter the smaller of line 16 or line 19 here and on Form 990-T,
et 20 9,738,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 8841 12011)
123001
12-21-11
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09280508 781836 00610

Form 8941

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
Information Needed to Complete Lines 1-3
: {.a ) Emplo;:z Hours © .
Individuals Gonsidered Employees of Service Employee Wages Paid
SILLA, EDGARDO 403-39-2207] 2,080. 80,499,
URGOYNE, KRISTIN 233-31-2473 2,080, 38,719,
OERNER, MARIA 269-90-5923 2,080. 32,259,
IVERA, PRADY 146-06-4775 2,080. 18,761.
ADOWSKI, JASON 366-96-4197| 1,240, 18,439.
HABIMANA, VICTORINE 400-61-4309 2,080. 17,376.
BLOOMER, REBECKA 306-94-2372 - 880. 13,874,
IRAMONTES, LARA 611-44-0226 800, 10,592,
YER, EMILIE 406-35-8945 880, 10,173.
264-59-9538 720. 6,031.
QULD, PATRICIA 403-84-7230 1,820. 20,200.
TEINHAUER, AMANDA 407-25-1453 1,125, 9,004.
ZARONTONELLO, SARAH 406-33-5871 1,002, 9,015.
ARONTONELLO, JARED 403-39-7434 ~950. 7,596,
TEINHAUER, JOSEPH 401-39-3877 870. 6,953,
401-33-1371 543. 7,016.
549-87-4121 841. 7,571,
. 508-21-7083 759, 6,075,
OINDEXTER, MICHAEL 400-31-1087 541, 4,688,
BELMONTE, NELSON 041-43-9612 489. 4,398,
CRIGLER, JASON 403-39-0956 567. 4,659.
HOFFMAN, HEATHER 405-27-520 419, 3,352,
HAW, ERIN 198-64-79 392, 3,528,
EAWAYER, LAUREN 406-25-2826 375. 3,283,
KLEPPE, ERIC 445-02-6902
[ Total - 26,578, 351,780,
Full-Time Equivalent Employees {(FTEs)
1. Enter the total employea hours of S8rvice from COMMN (B} @DOVE ________..................eeoeceeeeeeeeeeseessssioeeeenessersesssssessesnssenee 26,578.
2, HOUPS OF SBIVICB POI FTE | o ioieeeees e oo eesaeseessmaseesaesan s omeete ki e b eeR et ee b st ern e eme st st 2,080
3. Fulktime equivalent employees. Divide line 1 by INe 2 e e 12
Average Annual Wages
1. Enter the total employee wages paid from column (G} @bove e 351,780.
2. Entor FTES frOM BN@ B BIOVE ...\ oo oesssse e oo e 12
3. Average wages. Divide line 1 by line 2 29,000.

117781
05-01-11
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Form 8941

!AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

61-1251306

Information Needed to Complete Lines 1-3

(a) Emplayet Ho @
Individuals Considered Employees gfﬂs"':;ingm Employee Wages Paid

INEUPANE, DHRUBA 403-71-5490 31¢. 2,481,
OZKIR, MIRAC 011i-29-2198 284, 2,274,
SALIPUR, MAJA 008-82-1401 153. 1,225.
ARNOLD, COREY 333-84-1656 133. 1,061.
RENN, SHIN 402-37-3713
GETER, CORINE 404-37-3029

CKELLAR 252-37-8997
HOPE, JASON 401-35-6681
BRIGHT, QJUAN 406-27-2570 85. 678.

OWELL, JESSICA 256-69-8184

EPARA, EGLIS 405-51-0603
MORERA, YASLIN 401-67-4099

Total 26,578. 351,780.
Full-Time Equivalent Employees (FTEs)
1. Enter the total employee hours of service fram column {p)above 26,578,
2. Hours of Service D8N FTE e e 2,080
3. Fulltime equivalent employees. Divide line 1 by line 2 12
Average Annual Wages
1. Enter the total employes wages paid from column {cjabove 351,780,
2. Emer FTES fromline B above | . 12
3. Average wages. Divide iine 1 by ling 2 29,000.

117791
05-01-11
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Form 8941 |AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 61-1251306
Additional Information Needed to Complete Lines 4-14
(@) (b) {c) (d)
Enrolled Individuals Employer Emplayer State Enrolled Employee
Considered Employees Premiums Paid Average Premiums | Hours of Service
STILLA, EDGARDO 403-39-2207 27,512. 10,560, 2,080,
URGOYNE, KRISTIN 233-31-2473 10,457, 4,456. 2,080,
OERNER, MARIA 269-90-592 9,486. 4,456, 2,080,
EIVERA, PRADY 146-06-4775 g,383. 4,456. 2,080,
ADOWSKI, JASON 366-96-4197 2,239, 4,456. 1,240.
BIMANA, VICTORINE 400-61-4309 10, 466. 4,456, 2,080,
LOOMER, REBECKA 306-94-2372 2,728. 4,456. 880.
IRAMONTES, LARA 611-44-022 2,431, 4,456. 800.
YER, EMILIE 406-35-8945 2,431. 4,456, B80O.
UNCAN, DANA 264-59-9538 2,678. 4,456, 720.
GOULD, PATRICIA 403-84-7230 10,574. 4,456. 1,820.
Total 90,385. 55,120.] 16,740.
FTE Limitation
1. Enter the amount from FOMM BB, N8 7 .. o oooeoeoeeoeeseeeoeesessssseseeeeeess e e s bR 13,780.
. Enter the AmoUNt from FOMM BOAT, 082 ... eeeeeoreoeesseeeeossrsesserececsessssessssassss s 12
3. Subtract 10 from line 2 (if ne 2 is 10 orless, SKIP 10 B B) ... oot 2.
B DB N B DY 15 oo et eooeeoeeoe et R .133
B, MUIIDY @ T BY G A o oo ee oo 1,837.
6. Subtract line 5 from line 1. Reported this amount on Form 8941, INEB . s 11 : 943.
Average Annual Wages Limitation
1. Enter the amOUNt from FOMM BOAT, N8B ... ..o oooesooe oo eeeeeeeesessssssass st s s 11,943,
2 Enter the amount from FOM 8341, N0 7 o eeeeeeeeeeeee s 13,780.
3. Enter the amourtt from FOM BOAT, N8B . . o oo oo eeressssesmsases e sesss s 29,000.
A SUBHACE 25,000 f0MN NG B o eeeeeeeees e 4,000,
B, DIVIAB NG A DY 25,000 oo e .160
B, MUHIPIY 18 2 DY BI85 oo o oo oo oo 2,205.
7. Subtract line 6 from ling 1. Reported this amount on Form BB, M8 O e e s 9,738.
FTEs Enrolled in Coverage
1. Enter the iotal envolled employee hours of service from column (D ADOVE e 16,7 40.
B HOUPS OF SEIVIEE DB F T o oo oo oee e oo eseees e pee e s ree eSS 2,080
3. Divide line 1 by line 2. Report this amount on Form 8941, line 14 8

117792
05-01-11

09280508 781836 00610

41

2011.05070 AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, 00610__1



i



Form w'g Request for Taxpayer :qv: m g»o :::zt
it JB Identification Number and Certification fsticpar ey
Internal Revenue Service

Name (as shown on your incame tax retum)
Americana Community Center, Inc.

Bueinoss hame/disregarded erity neme, § diferent from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax slassilcation:

] other (eee instructionz) >

3 individuaiecle propristor  [7] G Gosporation - [ S Caporation [} Partnecstip ] Trustestate

[ Uimited eility company. Enter the tax classHication (G=C corporation, 5=5 corporation, P=pastnership) b ‘ .

Exaryptions (see Instructons):

Bxempt payee cods (f any}
Exermption from FATCA reporting
code {f any}

Address (mmber, street, and apt. or suite o)
4801 Southside Drive

Fequaater's name and address {optianal)

Chty, state, and ZiF° code
Loutsville, KY 40214

Print or type
Ses Spacific instructions on page 2.

List aceount numbatis) hara {optional)

IESEH Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Ermter your TIN I the appropriste box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name® line

1o avold backup withhalding. For individuals, tis is your social securlty number {S5N). However, fora
sregarcied entity, see the Part | mstructions on page 3. For other ] - -

entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to gefa

resident alien, sole proprietor, o di
TIN on'page 3.

Nots. If the account is in mora than one nama, see the chant an page 4 for guldelines on whose

number to onter.

Gertification

Under penalties of parfury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my comect taxpayer identification number {or [ am walting for a number to be issusd to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {3} | am exempt from backup withhelding, or (b) 1 have not been notified by the kriernal Revenue
Service (RS) that | am subject t backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or &) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. | am a .S, citizen or other U.S. person {defined below), and

4. The FATCA cotlels) entered an ihls form {if any) indlcating that | am exempt from FATGA reporting is correct.

cerﬁﬂeaﬂonMuGM\s.Youmustmmitemzabmeﬁywmebaannoﬂﬁadbymemsﬂwwpumcumnﬂymmtmmdmpmﬂg
because you: have falled 1o report &l intersst and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage

intersst pald, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation

of debt, contributions io an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you ara not required to sign the certification, bt you must provide your comect TiN. See the

instruetions on page 3. y,

Sign Signature of
U.5. porsan > .y

Duato >

Y29~ 200

j-lem
Geonaeral Instructio

Section refarences are to the inte Revenuo Code unjess otherwise noted.
Fubure The IRS has crezted a page on IRS.gov for information
about Form W-g, at www.rs.govivwd. Information sbout any fture developments
aﬁemct:tuanw-Q(sud!ubgishﬁunmamdmmMammwﬁlbemsbd
on that page.

Purpose of Form
A person who (8 mmﬂlammmmmmmmmw

tran ,
abandonment of secured propssly, cancellation of dsbi, or contributions you smade
to an IRA.

Use Farm W-9 orfy If you are a U.S. person {ncluding a resfdent alien}, o
provide your commect TIN to the person requesting it (he requester) and, whea
applicable, to:

1, Cartify that the TIN you ars giving Is cotrect (or you are waltlrg for a number
to be issuad),

2. Certily that your are not subject to backup whhholding, or

3. Claim axsmption from backup withhoiding I you we & U.S. exanpt payes. Iif
applicabde, you are also certifying that as a U.8. parson, your allocable shars of
any parmership income fram a L.§. trade or business is not sublect to the

withhalding tax on foreign partners” share of effectively connectad ineoime, and

4, Certify thet FATGA code(s) entered on this fonm §f any} indicating thek you are

exempt from the FATCA reporting, is cormect.

Note. If you are a 1.8 person and a requaster gives you a form other thah Form

W-9 to request your TIY, you must use the recriestar's form I 1 is substantially

aimilay to this Form W-9.

Definition of a US. person. For foderal tax purposes, you are considened a LS.

person if you are:

= An individual wha is a LS. citizen or U_S. resident afien,

+ A parinership, ctrponation, , or aswociafion creabed or organtzod in the

United States or under the laws of the United States,

» An estate (other than a foreign estets), or

» A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for parfnerships. Partnershipa that conduct a frade or business In

1 Unitsd States are generally racuirad to pay a withholding tx under section

1446 an any forelgn partners’ share of effectively connacted taxable income from

mhmlnmﬁlm,inoawnmmamw-shsmtbunmcdved,

the nules under section 1448 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a

Wgnpmmﬂpuymemﬁm1mmwmmmwmma
in B partnership conducting a trade or business in the

United States, provide Form W-8 to the parinership to estabish your U.S, atatus

and avoid section 1446 withhoiding on your shere of parinership lncome.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 Rev. 8-2013)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Americana Community Center, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Americana Community Center, Inc.,
{a not-for-profit organization)(the Center) which comprise the statements of financial position as

of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities, finctional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

Management is responsiblc for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design. implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant fo the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemens are free of material misstatesnent,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to feaud or error. Jn making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are apprapriate in the circumstances, but not.
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriaieness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basts for our audit opinion,

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fai rly; in all material respects, the
financial position of Americana Community Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012. and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally aceepted in the United States of Ametica,

AMJ 5A8-J, an‘a * G caltnre ’f’.'r.c.,

Louisville, Kentucky
February 21, 2014

L



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

JUNE 308, 2013 AND 2012
2013 2012
Cash’ $ - $ 566,783
Grasits receivable 5,608 10.882
Promises to give £98,936 957,297
Restricted cash 27,965 212227
Land, buikfing and equipment. net 1,309.124 1,095,555
Total assets $2.241,633 $2.842,744
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accotnis payable $ 13332 § 411,097
Accrued expenses 13.571 18,505
Line of credit 100,000 100,000
Notes pavable 133,006 108,501
Toual liabilities 239,909 638,103
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 988,181 922,659
Temporardly restricted 993,543 1,281,982
Total net assels 1.981,724 2,204,641
Total iabilities and net assels $2.241,633 $2.842.744

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemnents

5.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 20612

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change b net assets
Adimstoents 1o reconcile change in net assets
to et cash provided {used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
{Increase) decreaase m operaling assets:
Grants recehvabie
Promises 1w ghwe
Increase (decrease) operating fabilities:
Agcounts pavable and acerued expenses
Conributions restricied tor long-term purposes

Net cash provided (used) by operating activiies

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
{Increase} decrease i resiricted cash
urchase of inprovements ind equipment.

Net cash provided (used) by investing activitivs

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds fron notes pavablke
Pasyments on notes pavabk:
Contributions restricted ©O7 long-tem ptrposes

Net cash provided {used) by fimancing activitics

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Casivat begiming of year

Cashatend of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
In-kind domatons o squipinent
Cash pad for mteres

2013 2012
§ (322017 $ 297.306
45,119 25.040
5274 {7.404)
£8,361 §33,521
{402.699) 400,230
) (629.907)
(516862 __ 618786
184262 (212227
(358.688%) (538,296}
(74426) (750.523)
30.000 =
(3.49%) (5,186)
: 629,907
24.508 624.721
(566.783) 492,984
566,783 73,799
§ . § 566,783
E . $ 3782
§ 10528 § 9532

The accompanyving notes are an imtegral part of these financial statements
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NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Ameficana Community Center. Ing. (the Center) is a not-for-profit
organization. located in Louisville, Kentucky, which seeks to provide a spectrum
of services for the many diverse residents of Meiro Louisville. This enables
people to discover and utilize resources to build strong families, create a safe,
supportive community and realize their individual. potential.

Among the programs offered by the Center are the following: Family
Education, Adult Education (mcluding GED, English as a Second Language, and
citizenship classes), Youth Programs (after-school and summer program), Asset
Building, the annual Américana World Festival, 2 Community Gaiden.
Community Building activities and special events, and the Family Health Center-
Americana in partnership with Family Health Centers, Inc. Funds to provide
thesc services are provided by individuals, corporations, foundations and the City
of Louisville,

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables
and other ligbilitics,

Basis of Presentation

Financial statcment prescntation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Coditication {ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, the Center is required to report information,
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanenitly
restricted net assets. A description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unpestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Permanendy Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donot has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
Tt?bll’]s.llu!’li:.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial
statements.  Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounis of
assels and labilities, the disclosure of contingent asseta and liabilities, and the
reported revenues and expenses. Actual resubts could differ from those estimates,

Cash

The Center considers all checking accounts and money market accounts 1o
be cash equivalems. Cash received with donor-imposed restrictions limiting its
use (0 long-term purposes is nut considered cash for the purposes of the statement
of cash flows, Restricted cash includes cash held for campus improvements.

Grants Reecivable

Grants receivable consist primarily of amounts due from reimbursement
t¥pe grants, where the expenditure has nircady been made. or the program
abj.c-.:th_c has been met, and reimbursement hias been requested from the grantor.

Promises to (vive

Promises 10 g‘x ¢ are recogmzed when the dosior makes a promise to give
w the Center that is. in -;u!maam: unconditional. Unconditional pledges
receivable becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable value,
Vneonditiomal pledges receivable in sub‘:cqum: vears are reported af the present
value of therr net realizable value, using risk free interest rates apphcable to the
years in which the promises are recognized. Conditional promises to give are
recognized when the conditions on which they depend arc substantially met,

Land, Building and Eguipment
Land, building and equipment is reeorded at cost. or if donated. at the
appresimate fair value at the date of donation.  the cost.of property and

cqui,\nmu purchased i excess of 3300 is capitalized. Daprwmnon is computed
using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated Yives of the assets.

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Contribations

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted.
or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Suppont that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expives in the reporting period in which the
support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an
increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the
nature of the restriction. 'When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily
restricted not assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

In-Kind Contributions

The Center recéives in-kind contributions from various corporations and
individuals in the form of supplies and equipment. These in-kind items are
recorded as part of the public support on the statements of activities. The donated
itemns are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation and were $6.100 and
$13,624 for the ycars ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Donated Services

No amounts have boen reflected in the finanicial statements for donated
services. The Center generally pays for services requiring specific expertise.
However, many individuals volunteer their 1ime and perform a variety of tasks
that assist the Center with specific assistance programs. and the Center has
parinerships with organizations that provide in-kind contributions including
Jefferson County Public Schools Adult Education. Jefferson County Public
Schools ESL K-12. Kentucky Refugee Ministries, and Family Health Centers,
Inc. Also. in partnership with the Corporation for National & Community
Service. the Center has Americorps VISTA members, and student interns from
the University of Louisville.

Expense AHocation
Directly identifiable expenses are charged 1o program and supporting

scrvices. Expenses related to more than one fomction are charged to programs and
supporting services based on time studies or square footage.

L5}



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Income Tax Statos

The Center is exempt from tederal income 1ax under Section 501(e)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. 1n addition, 1he Center gualifics for the charitable
contribution dedugtion under Section 170{bi(11A) and has been ¢lassified as an
arganization other than a private toundation under Section 50%a)2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the
more-iikely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 wounld be immaterial to the
(inancial staterments wken as a whole. Accordingly. the accompanying financial
statemaems de not inciude any provision for uncertain lax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been revorded in the statement of activities or accrued m
the statement of financial position. Federal and state tax rerurns of the entity are
generally open to examinution by the relevant taxing authorities for a pcrwd of
three vears from the date the returns are filed,

Reclassifications

Cetiain accotinis 0y the prior yeur linancial statements have been
revlassificd for comparative purposes to cotform to the presentation in the current
vear {inancial statoments,

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluned subsequent evemts for recognition or disclosure

in the financial statemcents through February 21, 2014, which was the date at
witich the {inaneial statemems were avatlabie to be issued,



NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash - The Center maintains its cash balances in several financial
institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. The cash balances are insured by the Federal
Depuosit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the year, the cash
balances exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining
all deposits in ligh quality financial institutions.

Promises to Give -- Financial instruments that are exposed fo credit risk
consist of promises to give. Promises are principally with foundations and
corporations based in the Louisville area. Realization of these accounts is
dependent un various individual economic conditions.

PROMISES TO GIVE

Promises to give consist of the foflowing at June 30:

2013 2012
Capital campaign § 727722 3 996.861
Operations __223.345 21,917

$ 951,067 $1,024.778

Receivable in less than one year $ 331,788 § 285250
Receivable inong 10 five years 419279 439,528
Receivable m more than five years 200,000 300.000
Total promises to give 951,067 1,024,778
Less discows to not present vahie - {52,131 (67.481)
Net promises to give $ 898936 § 957,297

Promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair value,
using present vaiue techniques and a discount rate of 2%. No allowance for
doubtiul accounts is nccessary. as management believes that all amounts are
collectible,

13



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUVED

NOTE 4. LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

Land, buiiding and cquipment consist of the following at June 30:

2013 2012

[.and | $ 81,800 $§ 8L800
Buikimg ard improvements 1.408.383 1,152,386
Purniure and equipment | 1 1_3-,875 | 111,184
Toralcosts 1.604.058 1,345,370
Less accunmated depreciation {294,934, {249.815)
Land. building and cquipment. net §1,309.124  $1.093.555
Depreciation expense § 45119 § 25040

NOTE S, LINE OF CREDIT
The Center has avaitable a $100.000 line of credit, with $100,000
oustanding on June 30, 2013, Advances on the:line of eredit carry an inferest rate
of prime plus 1% (4.25% on June 30, 2013). The credit line 18 secured by an
imerest in the property lucated ot 4801 Southside Drive.

NOTE 6. NOTES PAYABLE

Notes pavable consisted of the following at June 30:

2013 2012

Mortgge payable to a bank, seewred by real
property at 4801 Southside Drive, sterest
tate of 5,73%, nonthy paytents of $977
with a matunty of October;, 2020, $ 103006 $ 108,50}
Notw pmahk io a not-for-profit. with an
merest rate of 0%, and no required principul
pavinents due wdl maturiy at June, 2018 ___ 30,000 -

$ 133006 § 108.50

14



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

‘The annual maturities for each of the next five vears are as follows:

6/30/14 $ 5972
6/30115 36,325
6/30/16 6.698
63017 7,094
6730/18 7,513
Thereafter 69.404
“Total $ 133,006

As'of Jamiary 31, 2014, management anticipates that the mottgage above,
with a balance of $103.006, as well as the liné of credit discussed in Note 5, will-
be refinanced as part of a new loan package for further campus improvements.
The anticipated refinancing loan will be approximately $371,000, with an interest
rate of 3.75%. paid over a 15 vear term, with the interest rate 1o reset afler five
years..

A second mortgage of $600,000 is also anticipated, with annual $100,000
principal payments. This loan should also have an interest rate of 3.75%, with a
final matwrity anticipated in winter of 2020.
NOTE 7. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

Temporarity restricted net assets consist of the following:

2013 2012
Renovation $ 732208 $1,141,913
Programs 261,335 140,069
Total $ 993.543 $1.281,982

NOTES.  LEASING ARRANGEMENTS
The Center leases office space to other not-for-profit agencies on a month-

to-month basis, Annual rents reccived under this arrangement for the years ended
June 30. 2013 and 2012 were $8.838 and $8.539, respectively.

15



NOTEY.

NOTE 10,

GO ARLIY U

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

INTERFUND BORROWINGS

As of June 30, 20613, the Center has horrowed appm\tmmch $67.000 of
donor-imposed temporarily restricted net assets for use in current operations. The
borrowings are unsecured and bear no interest,

GOING CONCERN

The Center has experienced significant decreases in unrestriced net assets
for the last six vears, and is having difficuity obaining sufficient unrestricted
funds 1o provide working capital. Of the $988.181 in unrestricted net asscls at
June 30, 2012, all 15 invested in land, buildings and equipment and. accordingly.
does not represent liquid funds. Additionally, as of June 30, 2013, the Center’s
current Habilities exceed its curront assets by $21.295. Based on these factors, the
Cenier’s cash flows may not be sufficient 1o timely satisfy its current liabilities,

As a result of eperational losses, the Center has been forced to borrow,
both from banking institutions. other chariable organizations. and from its own
reserves of cash restricted by donors, including cash restricted for long torm
campus tmprovements.

The Center has sought out means Lo refinance its existing obligations at
muore faverable terms. and has wupn pernussion from donors who originally
intended 10 support the capnal campaign to allow them 1o use their funds for

operations. o to temporartly use the funds lor vperations untl 2 shorifall can be
restored. [t also has sought out additional funding {rom other not-for-profit
organizations, aud in some cases. hus been sucwss!“u!.

The Center is evaluating its options in-order o Ingrease revenue, and
decrease operating oxpendiiures. It has already impiemented some measures,
such as salary reductions and 1ol sl reductions ih management,

The ability of the Center 10 continue as a going concern is dependent on
the success of theve actions. These financial statemoents do not include any
adjustments that might be necessary if the Center is unable 0 vonnnue as & going
coneern,

Aopetioans o amnetely Ovor JOHR G & 4 O 20 LMD racridana oot o dass
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speee. Americana Community Center, Inc.
575 “Where Louisville Meets the World”

4801 Sowthside Drive. Louisville, KY 40214
(502) 366-7813 Fax: (502) 366-6382
g e ™ WWW.AMEricANace.org

The Americana Community Center is a non-profit organization, which provides a spectrum of services for the many diverse residents of Metro Louisville.
These sexvices enable people to discover and utilize resonrces to build strong families, create a safe, supportive com munity and realize their Individual
potential.

Self Assessment

Americana Community Center is committed to providing our participants with comprehensive and
holistic services. We are also committed to collecting data that reflects and monitors the work that we
are doing. All demographic and attendance data is logged into our Kidtrax database. We use this to
keep track of daily attendance averages and to see which kids are participating in which programs.
Through our partnership with Jefferson County Public Schools, we are also able to asses each students
grades, GPA, and attendance. This medium is used to identify behavioral and academic problems that
our participants may be facing. For our pre-kindergarten youths, we use the nationally recognized Ages
and Stage Questionnaire that monitors each child's general development and helps to determineé if their
mental and physical progress is on schedule. Our program as a whole Is monitored through an annual
Self-Evaluation provided by the Louisville Metro Government, and we also conduct a Youth Survey at
the end of each school year to collect insight into ways to expand and improve the services.

Board: Barry Barker, Chair; Gregory Brotzge, Vice-Chair; Sharon Landrum, Treasurer; Ryan Simpson, Secretary; Stuart Alexander III;
Patrick Bouldin; Gregory Carroll; Chip Hancock; Nadareca Thibeaux; Kelly McDonoungh; Faustin Ndagijimana; David Owen; Shahid Qamar;
Scott Wegcnast

Executive Director: Edgardo Mansilla, MSW
Funding provided in part by Louisville Metro
Government, Metro United Way, and Kosair
Charities I"VE BR!TEB

|
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1st Edition

LOUISVILLE QUALITY STANDARDS
FOR OUT OF SCHOOL TIME PROGRAMS

Minimum Standards

A Tool for Achieving Quality Programming
& Continuous Improvement

In cooperation with the Out of School Time Coordinating Council

Funded by the Wallace Foundation

1 Glossary



Minimum Quality Standards Self-Assessment Forms

Agency Name: Americana Community Center

Assessor/]ob Title: _Kristin Burgoyne /__Programs Director

Category 1: Environment
Element 1.1 Indoor and/or OQutdoor Environments

Standard 1.1.2 Environment is physically accessible to children, youth, staff and families with disabilities.

Indicators: {Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) YES NO
e The environment has accessible ramps or elevators for individuals with disabilities
{8)] X
® Individuals with disabilities can access environment without assistance (0) M
e There are appropriate signs designating accessibility (Q) X
® Any materials and supplies needed are available and accessible for individuals with
disabilities {O) X , i
Self- Meets Stondord Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: |

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 2: Program Evaluation and Assessment
Element 2,1: Program

Standard 2.1.1 Measurable goals are aligned with the organization’s vision and mission statements.

Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES | NO

»  Organization vision and mission is written and visible to all stakeholders (D&Q) | X

» Measurable program goals are written and aligned with organizational vision and «

mission {D)
» Staff are aware of program goais and how they align with vision and mission (D&0Q) | x
i
. Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A !
Assessment: | _ |
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
j (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment



Category 2: Program Evaluation and Assessment
Element 2.1 Program

Standard 2.1.3 Conducts focus groups, surveys, and/or evaluations with staff, young people, families,
volunteers and/or stakeholders, at least annually.

Indicators: (Must meet 4 of 5 indicators) YES NO
» Organization collects various types of data (focus groups, surveys and/or
evaluations} and can demonstrate how it is used to measure quality, program
effectiveness, impact and quality improvement (D) X
» Conducts focus groups, surveys, and/or evaluations with staff, young people,
families, volunteers and/or stakeholders, at least annually (D&O) - X
e A plan for monitoring and assessing the program is designed and implemented
(D&O) ' X
e All stakeholders have the opportunity to participate in the evaluation process
and receive results (D&Q) X
e Based on evaluation results, organization makes adjustments to increase
effectiveness and satisfaction (D&0) X
Self-
Assessment: Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
(Circle One)

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
flement 3.2 Safety

Standard 3.2.1 Staff supervises young people at all times, to ensure their safety.

Indicators: (Must meet 6 of 7 indicators) YES NO

Staff can be observed supervising young people at all times (O)
Young people are not left alone during hours of operation (O)
Staff models and teaches good safety habits te young people {O) X
Written emergency procedures are posted in plain view (O) X
e Charged fire extinguishers are present in program areas {O)

e First aid kits are available and visible to staff and young peaple {(O)
e All program space entrances are supervised for security (O)

Self-
Assessment:

Meets Standard Working on Standord Not Yet Addressed N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Evacuation signs for fire need to be posted in every classroom and community room in the
building. Practice evacuations do happen and teachers go over evacuation plans.

(D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment

A



Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety

Standard 3.2.2 Staff is trained in CPR and first aid.

Indicators: {Must meet all indicators) YES | NO
® Documentation of First Aid and CPR certification for staff is available (D) | x |
¢ At least one staff person who is certified in First Aid and CPR is available during | |
hours of operation (D} i X |
T
Se Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Ass._essment: i

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety

Standard 3.2.3 Staff identifies, documents and reports suspected child abuse and neglect.

Indicators: {(Must meet all indicators) YES | NO
e Staff are aware of abuse and neglect laws {D&O) _ x|
¢ Staff are trained to recognize, document and report abuse and neglect (D&0) X i
® Program policies and procedures include the legal requirements for reporting of !
__abuse and neglect (D) X | |
il ! Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
| Assessment: |

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety

4 u (D) Documentable (O) Observable Self-Assessment



standard 3.2.4 Program space is kept free of health and safety hazards and the outdoor and/or indoor
space meets or exceeds local health and safety guidelines.

Indicators: (Must meet 11 of 14 indicators) . YES | NO
e Staff have been trained and meet all health and safety guidelines (D) X
e Regular health and safety checks are conducted (D) X
e Health and safety hazards are addressed in a timely fashion (D & 0) X
e Staff are trained to report health and safety hazards (D) X

e Young people are instructed on the importance of reporting health and safety
hazards (D&O) X

e Organization has health, safety, nutrition and emergency/disaster plan included
in their policies and procedures and they are available to all participating families

(D) X
e All toxic materials are kept in original, labeled containers {O) X
e Trash is removed each day from facility (O) X
e All areas have proper lighting (O) X
e Stairways, hallways and exits are unobstructed (O) X
o Fire drills are conducted at least annually {D} X
e Portable space heaters are not permitted (D) X
e Weapons and firearms are prohibited, except when they are part of a learning

activity, i.e. archery (D) X
e Staff encourages good hygiene practices (O) X

selfc Meeis Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: .

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety

= (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment



Standard 3.2.5 For programs that provide transportation, there are established written policies to ensure
the safety of staff and young people; and the program complies with all legal requirements for vehicles and

. drivers.
» Indicators: (Must meet 8 of 10 indicators) YES NO
* Policies and procedures for transportation are available for review, and include
use of cell phones and tobacco and other drugs (D) X
¢ Staff have been trained in transportation policies and procedures {D) ! X
® Vehicles receive regular manufacturers recommended maintenance and safety
checks (D) X
® Visual safety checks are conducted with each use of vehicle {0} X
® Current proof of insurance must be on file with organization (D) X
¢ Allvehicles, where legally required, are equipped with safety restraints and first
aid kits (O} X
®  All staff driving vehicles must be 21 or older, with a valid driver's license and
have a good driving record, which is checked annually {D) X
® Young people must have written parental consent prior to being transported {D) | x
! * Doors on vehicle must be locked and young peaple must wear safety restraints
I whenever vehicle is in motion {0) | x
® Acopy of a valid driver's license for each staff person will be kept on file (D) | x
il ! Meets Standard - Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: |

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 4: Professional Development
Element 4.2 Volunteer Training

Standard 4.2.1 Volunteers are trained.

——

(D) D(Hmentable (0) Observable _Self-jges_sment

&



Indicators: (Must meet 4 of 5 indicators) YES NO
e All volunteers receive a written job description (D) X
e All volunteers attend an orientation prior to starting (O) X
o Staff works closely with volunteers to provide appropriate training and supervision
(0} X
e Volunteers attend regular meetings where they have an opportunity to provide input
and ask questions (0) X
e Volunteers are provided opportunities to attend staff development training (O) X
Self- Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: _

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 4: Professional Development
Element 4.3 Opportunities for Professional Growth

standard 4.3.2 Opportunities for ongoing training are provided in order to engage and retain qualified staff.

Indicators: (Must meet 5 of 6 indicators) YES | NO

e A minimum of 15 hours {6 hours for part-time staff) of professional development is
required on an annual basis (D&0) X

e Program administration and site directors shall also have training in financial
management and staff supervision as part of their annual professional development

training {D&O) X
e Organization provides a variety of job related training to assist staff to enhance their

skills (D&O) X
s Adequate training records are kept on file to ensure staff meet training needs (D) X
e Staff receive training in First-Aid & CPR (D&0O) X
o Staff receive training in identifying and reporting child abuse and neglect (D&O) X

. Meets Stondard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: :

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.1 Sustainability and Fiscal infrastructure

standard 5.1.1 Administration provides fiscal management and program oversight through sound budgeting
and accounting principles. The program maintains a budget and accounting system with accurate records of
funds, both received and dispersed.

7 (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment




Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES } NO
® Fiscal management supports program goals (D) X I
® Administration adopts annual budget {D) X ‘
® Administration utilizes an appropriate accounting system and maintains accurate |
| records of revenue and expenses (D) X |
I Seil” Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
I Assessment:
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Category 5: Program Management _Ii
Element 5.2 Human Resources i
]

Standard 5.2.1 A standard hiring process is implemented that ensures all staff (paid and unpaid) have the
personal attributes, ability to learn needed skills and professional qualifications appropriate for their position. |

Indicators: (Must meet 6 of 8 indicators)

YES | NO |

Alt staff positions are posted and advertised (D)
Applications are screened for appropriate education and experience (D)

Reference, state and nationa! criminal records screening, and previous job (D) |
performance checks are completed and kept on file for paid/unpaid staff {D)

Interviews are conducted prior hiring and paid/unpaid staff are observed interacting
with young people (D)
There is a written job description for all paid/unpaid staff (D)

Administration oversees and documents personnel process including dates of
application, commencement, termination and retention for their positions {D)

Al staff have appropriate education and skills required for their positions (D)

Staff may be screened for drug use (D)

Iox
[

Self-
Assessment: |

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.2 Human Resources

|

|

|

Standard 5.2.2 Staff is provided with an orientation that includes a review of the job description, personnel ',
policies, program policies, mission and goals, procedures and quality standards.

Llndicators: (Must meet all indicators) [

|
YES NO |

ot

8]

(D) Documentable (0) Observable

Self—Assess;ent_



® New staff members receive comprehensive job orientation (D} X

® New staff members are introduced to program quality standards (D)

®__New staff members are introduced to and sign code of ethics (D) X

Self-

Meets Standord Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment;: :

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.3 Policies and Procedures

Standard 5.3.1: The organization has a manual of all policies and procedures that is distributed and/or

available to staff, young people, families, schools and community members.

Indicators: (Must meet 4 of 5 indicators) | YES NO
' ® All staff members have copies of access to policies and procedures manual (D) X
® Young people and families demonstrate at least a general understanding of
organization policies and procedures (0) X

® Parents of participants, schools and community members may review policies and
procedures manual upon request (D&O)

¢ Staff are aware of organizational policies and procedures and act accordingly (O)

®__Organization policies and procedures are reviewed and updated regularly (D)

Self-

Meets Standard - Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment;:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.3 Policies and Procedures

Standard 5.3.3 The program maintains an appropriate staff/participant ratio based on the ages and abilities
of young people and/or types of activities.

Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES NO

e 1-25 for school age youth (O) X

0 ' (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment



' Self-

| Assessment: |

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.3 Policies and Procedures

Standard 5.3.4 The program maintains accurate records of participants, staff and volunteers.

‘Indicators: {Must meet all indicators) YES NO
e Organization maintains & secures all participant and staff records including:
o Participant age, school address, phone, participation rate, emergency info, etc. (D)
o Staff compensation, benefits, hours, record checks, etc. (D) X
Self- .
b Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Element 6.2 Schedule

the individual or situational needs of all participants.

Standard 6.2.1 The program schedule is consistent enough to establish a routine, yet offers flexibility to meet

indicators: {(Must meet all indicators) | YES | NO
e  Program structure is consistent and predictable (O) ! X
| e Activities and project are sequential with clear steps and progressions (O) | x
s Young people go through several activities or segments in a program day (O} ! x |
Self: | Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: |
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Category 6: Program Structure '
Element 6.3 Curriculum Activities
Standard 6.3.1: Program curriculum/activities are intentionally planned to align with the mission and
goals of the program and promote the development of all young people.
Indicators: {(Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) _ l YES l NO
| e The mission of the program is repeatedly stressed at all planning meetings (D&O) ’ X '
| s Staff are aware of, and communicate, how each activity works towards achieving | X :

10| )
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Self-Assessment




program goals (0)
Programs foster a sense of belonging and membership to the organization {O)
Program activities are consistent with mission and philosophy (0}

Self-
Assessment:

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 6: Program Structure
Element 6.3 Curriculum Activities

Standard 6.3.4 The program provides activities that engage young people in hands-on, interactive activities.

Indicators: (Must meet 3 of 4 indicators)

YES NO
® The program utilizes learning strategies that engage the creativity of young people
(0) X
® Participants are involved in hands-on learning (O) X
e Participants are involved in project-based learning (Q) X
® Program allows young people to master new skills (O) X
selfs Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: ;

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 7: Governance
Element 7.1 Board of Directors/Advisory Council

Standard 7.1.1 Organization has a Board/Advisory Council and the members' roles and responsibilities are

written and well-defined.

Indicators: {Must meet all indicators)

YES

NO

The By-Laws include Board/Advisory Council members roles and responsibilities (D)

There is a published-regular Board/Advisory Council meeting schedule {no less than
once a year) (D) ‘

New Board/Advisory Council Members receive a Handbook (D)

11|
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Self-
Assessment:

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 8: Relationships
Element 8.2 Staff

Standard 8.2.2 Staff relates to all young people in positive ways.

Indicators: (Must meet 6 of 7 indicators) YES i NO
¢ Staff relationships with young people are positive, supportive, nurturing and |
consistent (O} X
»  Staff treat young people with respect, listen to what they say and respond to all young
peopie with acceptance {O) X

e Staff place high values on exhibiting mutual assistance, respect, patience, and
consistently meeting high expectations (O)

e Confidentiality guidelines are made clear and all commitments of confidentiality made
by staff are scrupulously kept (D&O)

e Young people are able to depend on staff being prepared and on-time (O} X

e Staff can frequently be observed smiling and offering positive affirmations for
appropriate children's behavior (O)

e Positive affirmations are in the form of encouragement rather than simple praise, and
include refiective listening, inquiry with open-ended questions, and setting of X
additional goals (O) i

Self-

. Meets Standard Working on Standard .Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 8: Relationships
Element 8.2 Staff

Standard 8.2.3 Staff encourages young people to make positive choices and to develop personal
responsibilities.

Indicators: {Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) YES || NO i
' e Staff provide appropriate mentoring and/or role modeling {O) X '
« Staff set appropriately high expectations for young people (O) X
s  Staff help young people make informed choices (O) | X |
e Staff encourage young people to support and respect one another {O) x |

12 | [ﬁ)gocumentable_ (6) Observable Self-Assessment



Self-
Assessment:

Meets Standard

Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to. meet Standard:

Element 8.4 Family

Standard 8.4.2 The program fosters positive, regular communication with families in a variety of formats,

Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES | NO
¢ Staff offer orientation sessions for families (D&0) X
® Policies require that staff and family members communicate with each other about
the well-being of the young person (D&0) X
® The program disseminates regular communications with parents and guardians
concerning program activities, as well as strategies that promote positive youth
development, €.g., newsletters, orientations, open houses, phone calls, and, when
appropriate, home visits {D&0) X
— Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment:
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Please, briefly describe the process used to complete the self-assessment,
13 (D) Documentable (O) Observable Self-Assessment




v’ Checklist for Minimum Quality Standards for Louisville Out of school Time Programs

Agency Name:

Assessor/ Job Title: /
standard Workingon  Not Yet

Category 1: Environment Met standard  Addressed
Standard 1.1.2: Environment is physically accessible to children youth, | " L
siaff and families with disabilities. ‘
Category 2: Program Evaluation
Standard 2.1.1: Measurable goals are aligned with the organizations L ) i
vision and mission staiements. )
Standard 2.1.3: Programs are systemically evaluated for effectiveness — C} i
and satisfaction by young people, staff and parents/guardians at least
annually.
Category 3: Safety, Health and Nutrition
Standard 3.2.1: Staff supervise young people at all times to ensure their [:i L O
safety.
Standard 3.2.2: Staffis trained in CPR and First Aid. 1 d ]
Standard 3.2.3; Staff identifies documents and reports suspected abuse i L L
and neglect. '
Standard 3.2.4: Program space is kept free of health or safety EE 3 0

hazards and the outdoor and/or indoor space meets or exceeds local
health and safety guidelines.

Standard 3.2.5: For programs that provide transportation, there are | (i L
established written policies to ensure the safety of staff and young

people; and the program complies with all legal requirements for

vehicles and drivers.

Category &: Professional Development

Standard 4.2.1: Volunteers are trained. L ] Ej
Standard 4.3.2: Opportunities for ongoing training are provided in order 3 L ]

to engage and retain qualified staff.

‘Category 5: Program Management

L)
L]
L]

Standard 5.1.1; Administration provides fiscal management and program
oversight through sound budgeting and accounting principles. The
program maintains a budget and accounting system with accurate records
of funds, both received and dispersed. :

- 14 *Checklist can be submitted_to funders to demonstrate compliance with standards.



Category 5: Program Management Continued

Standard 5.2.1: A standard hiring process is implemented that ensures
all staff (paid and unpaid) have the personal aitributes, ability to learn
needed skills and professiona] qualifications appropriate for their
position.

Standard 5 2.2: Staffis provided with an orientation that includes a
review of the job description, personnel policies, program policies,
mission and goals, procedures and quality standards,

Standard 5.3.4: The Program maintains accurate records of participants,
staff and volunteers,

Category 6: Program Structure

Standard 6.3.1: Program cun-icﬂunﬂactivities are intentionally planned
to align with the mission and goals of the program and promote the
development of all youug people.

Standard 6.3.4; The program provides activities that engage young
people in hands-on, interactive activities,

Category 7: Governance

Standard 7.1.1; Organization has a Board/Advisory Council and the
member’s roles and responsibilities are written and well-defined,

Category 8: Relationships
Standard 8.2.2: Staff relates to all young people in positive ways,

Standard 8.2.3: Staff encourages young people to make positive choices
and to develop personal responsibilities,

Standard 8.4.2: The program fosters positive, regular communication
with families in a variety of formats,

Standard Workingon ot Y
Met Standard Addres:

L3 L d

i L

E

1 [d

C

(J LJ

L
]
L]

L]
O
L]

oo
O oo
L 0o

5 I *Chc-ecklist;(;an be_s_u_bmitted fgfl;;&érs to dér_n-c)nstrate compliance with standards,



Action Plan
Louisville Quality Standards for Out of School Time Programs

Organization:
Name of person(s) completing Plan:

Current Date: : Target Date to complete Action Plan:

Quality Standards that need to be improved:

Desired outcome (with improvement):

Challenges:

Action Steps: Person Responsible: Target Date:

] {, 1 Action Plan |
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Minimum Quality Standards Self-Assessment Forms

Agency Name: Americana Community Center.

Assessor/Job Title: _Kristin Burgoyne /__Programs Director

Category 1: Environment
Element 1.1 Indoor and/or Outdoor Environments

Standard 1.1.2 Environment is physically accessible to children, youth, staff and families with disabilities.

Indicators: (Must meet 3 of 4 indicators)

4‘
YES NO

e The environment has accessible ramps or elevators for individuals with disabilities
(0)

R

¢ Individuals with disabilities can access environment without assistance (0) X
s There are appropriate signs designating accessibility (0) X
e Any materials and supplies needed are available and accessible for individuals with
disabilities (O} X ]
f_ .
| el Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 2: Program Evaluation and Assessment
Element 2.1: Program

|

1 ]

standard 2.1.1 Measurable goals are aligned with the organization’s vision and mission statements.

—
Indicators: {(Must meet all indicators)

—

o Organization vision and mission is written and visible to all stakeholders {D&O})

. Measurable program goals are written and aligned with organizational vision and
mission (D)

« Staff are aware of program goals and how they align with vision and mission (D&Q) | x

\
s
——

Self-

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed
Assessment:

N/A

LD

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

2 1 T - _EBTDoa_meEmble (_6] Observable

éeEAsse;sment



Category 2: Program Evaluation and Assessment
Element 2.1 Program

Standard 2,1.3 Conducts focus groupS, Surveys, and/or evaluations with staff, young people, families,
volunteers and/or stakeholders, at least annually.

Indicators: (Must meet 4 of 5indicators) ’ YES NO
® Organization collects various types of data (focus groups, surveys and/or ,
evaluations) and can demonstrate how it js used to measure quality, program
effectiveness, impact and quality improvement (D) X

and receive results {D&O)
® Based on evaluation results, organization makes adjustments to increase
effectiveness and satisfaction (D&O) X

b

*  Conducts focus groups, surveys, and/or evaluations with staff, young people,
families, volunteers and/or stakeholders, at least annually {D&0) X
® Aplan for monitoring and assessing the program is designed and implemented
(D&O) X
* All stakeholders have the Opportunity to participate in the evaluation process

Self-
Assessment: Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
UCircle One)
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
r Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety
Standard 3.2.1 Staff Supervises young people at all times, to ensure their safety.
Indicators: (Must meet § of 7 indicators) YES NO
®  Staff can be observed supervising young people at ali times (0) X
® Young people are not left alone during hours of Operation (0) X
¢ Staff models and teaches good safety habits to young people {0} X
®  Written eémergency procedures are posted in plain view (0)
®* Charged fire extinguishers are present in program areas (0) X
® First aid kits are availabje and visible to staff and young people (0) X
® _All program space entrances are supervised for security (O) X
Self- Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed
Assessment: _

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Evacuation signs for fire need to be posted in every classroom and community room inthe

:_%“I o o (D) Documentable 0) Obser;able Self-Asc



Category 3: Health, safety and Nutrition

Element 3.2 Safety

¢ Documentation of Fi
e staff person who is certified in First Aid and CP
hours of operation (D)

s Atleaston

Self-
Assessment:

standard 3.2.2 Staff is trained in CPR and first aid.

Indicators: (Must meet all indicators)

Meets Stondard

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to

rst Aid and CPR certification for staff is available {D}

Working on Standard

meet Standard:

Not Yet Addressed

R is available during

|
|
|
!

N/A

Category 3: Health, safety and Nutrition

Element 3.2 Safety

s

]

l e Program policies
abuse and neglect (D)

Self-
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet

indicators: (Must meet all indicators)

o Staff are aware of abuse and neglect laws {
o Staff are trained to recognize, document and report abuse and neglect (D&0)
de the legal requirements for reporting of

Meets Standard

and procedures inclu

D&O)

Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

Standard:

standard 3.2.3 Staff identifies, documents and reports suspected child abuse and neglect.

Category 3: Health, safety and Nutrition
flement 3.2 Safety

- (D) [-)acum;Eable (6j_6bs;vable

.

Self-Assessment



Space meets or exceeds focal heaith and safety guidelines.

Standard 3.2.4 Program space is kept free of health and safety hazards and the outdoor and/or indoor

¢ Staff have been trained and meet all health and safety guidelines (D)

® Regular health and safety checks are conducted (D)
* Heaith and safety hazards are addressed in 3 timely fashion (D & 0)
® Staff are trained to report health and safety hazards (D)

® Young people are instructed on the importance of reporting health and safety
hazards (D&0)

(D)
* All toxic materials are kept in original, labeled containers {Q)
Trash is removed each day from facility (0)
All areas have proper lighting (0}
Stairways, hallways and exits are unobstructed (0)
Fire drilis are conducted at least annually (D)
Portable space heaters are not permitted {D)

Weapons and firearms are prohibited, except when they are part of a learning
activity, i.e. archery (D)

Staff encourages good hygiene practices {0)

® Organization has heaith, safety, nutrition and émergency/disaster plan included |
in their policies and procedures and they are available to |l participating families |

Indicators: (Must meet 1l1of14 indicators) , YES NO

x"xxxx|~"‘=

>

Self-

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed
Assessment:

N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 3: Health, Safety and Nutrition
Element 3.2 Safety

-

o ST - (D) Docu;n:ntable (0) .Obgzrvable o
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Standard 3.2.5 For programs that provide transportation, there are established written policies to ensure \
the safety of staff and young people; and the program complies with all legal requirements for vehicles and
drivers.

NO

indicators: (Must meet 8 of 10 indicators) _

e Policies and procedures for transportation are available for review,
use of cell phones and tobacco and other drugs (_D)

e Staff have been trained in transportation policies and procedures (D)

e Vehicles receive regular manufacturers recommended maintenance and safety
checks (D)

e Visual safety checks are conducted with each use of vehicle (0)

current proof of insurance must be on file with organization (D)

o All vehicles, where legally required, are equipped with safety restraints and first

and include

whenever vehicle is in motion {0}
e for each staff person will be kept on file (D}

II aid kits (O)
o All staff driving vehicles must be 21 or older, with a valid driver's license and
\ have a good driving record, which is checked annually {D}
¢ Young people must have written parental consent prior to being transported (D)
\| e Doors on vehicle must be locked and young people must wear safety restraints
!

A copy of a valid driver's licens

Self-
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet 5ta

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed

ndard:

Category &: Professional Development |
Element 4.2 Volunteer Training 4\
E standard 4.2.1 Volunteers aré trained.

o -m_(Dj_Bbcmn-taﬁe (bi-él;se;\-rﬂa-ble* T _qSHe_E-As?es_sment



mdicatom: (Must meet 4 of 5 indicators) YES | NO
® Allvolunteers receive a written job description (D) | X
¢ All volunteers attend an orientation prior to starting (0) X
® Staff works closely with volunteers to provide appropriate training and Supervision
(0) X
® Volunteers attend-regular meetings where they have an opportunity to provide input
and ask questions {0) X
® Volunteers are provided Opportunities to attend staff development training (0) X
Self. Meets Standord Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
ussessm_ent:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard-:

Category 4: Professional Developmaent |
Element 4.3 Opportunities for Professional Growth l

Standard 4.3.2 Opportunities for ongoing training are provided in order to €ngage and retain qualified staff.

Indicators: (Must meet 5 of 6 indicators)

® A minimum of 15 hours (6 hours for part-time staff} of professional development is
required on an annual basis (D&O)

¢ Program administration and site directors shal also have training in financial
management and staff supervision as part of their annual professional development
training (D&0)

® Organization provides 3 variety of job related training to assist staff to enhance their
skills (D&0)

® Adequate training records are kept on file to ensyre staff meet training needs (D)
® Staff receive training in First-Aid & CPR {D&O)

® Staff receive training in identifying and reporting child abuse and neglect (D&O)

X
Self- o
Assessment: Meets Standarg Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standarg:
Category 5: Program Management
Eflement 5.1 Sustainabiiigy and Fiscal Infrastrycture

and accounting principles. The program maintains a budget and accounting system with accurate records of

Standard 5.1.1 Administration provides fiscal management and program oversight through sound budgeting
funds, both received and dispersed.

7 (D) Documentable (0) Obs_e;vable Se]f-:&:.;sessment ‘



indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES NO.

» Fiscal management supports program goals (D) X
e Administration adopts annual budget (D) X \
e Administration utilizes an appropriate accounting system and maintains accurate
records of revenue and expenses (D) X
Ass:;I:ent: Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed ‘ N/A |

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.2 Human Resources

Standard 5.2.1 A standard hiring process is implemented that ensures all staff (paid and unpaid) have the
personal attributes, ability to learn needed skilis and professional qualifications appropriate for their position.

Indicators: (Must meet 6 of 8 indicators)

e All staff positions are posted and advertised (D)

o Applications are screened for appropriate education and experience (D)

1

|
\ e Reference, state and nationa! criminal records screening, and previous job (D} I ! Il
| performance checks are completed and kept on file for paid/unpaid staff (D) . | E
I — |
\ e Interviews are conducted prior hiring and paid/unpaid staff are observed interacting I i] !
with young people (D) ! X [ J
\ e Thereisa written job description for all paid/unpaid staff (D) ’. 3 E i.
s Administration oversees and documents personnel process including dates of ') IH I:
application, commencement, termination and retention for their positions (D} I} A %
e All staff have appropriate education and skills required for their positions (D) ', X _l__ Il
e Staff may be screened for drug use (D) b x | ]i

2 |
Self | Meets Standord Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: | |

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.2 Human Resources

Standard 5.2.2 Staff is provided with an orientation that includes a review of the job description, personnel
policies, program policies, mission and goals, procedures and quality standards.

Indicators: {Must meet all indicators)

8 ] _“_“-[ﬁnﬁoc&egtaﬁeﬁﬁ)—gsewable T “—qs_élf-&éssr;gn{



* New staff members receive comprehensive job orientation (D)
® New staff members are introduced to program quality standards (D)
® New staff members are introduced to and sign code of ethics (D) X

Self-

Assessment: Meets Stondard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A

Strategies/Pian to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management

Element 5.3 Policies and Procedures

Standard 5.3.1: The organization has a manual of a] policies and procedures that is distributed and/or
available to staff, young people, families, schools and community members,

Indicators: (Must meet 4 of 5 indicators) ' YES | NO
® Al staff members have copies of access to policies and procedures manual (D) X
® Young peopie and families demonstrate at least a general understanding of
organization policies and procedures (0} X
® Parents of participants, schools and community members may review policies and
procedures manual upon request (D&0) X
® Staff are aware of organizational policies and procedures and act accordingly (0) X
¢ _ Organization policies and procedures are reviewed and updated regularly (D) X
_ Self- Meets Standard Working on Standard ~ Not Yet Addressed : N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 5: Program Management
Element 5.3 Policies and Procedures

Standard 5.3.3 The Program maintains an appropriate staff/participant ratio based on the ages and abilities
of young people and/or types of activities.

Indicators: (Must meet all| indicators) : ‘ YES NO

® 1-25for school age youth (0) . 'J

(D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment
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Self-

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: _ ]
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Category 5: Program Management '
Eiement 5.3 Policies and Procedures
standard 5.3.4 The program maintains accurate records of participants, staff and volunteers. |
Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES \ NO
e Organization maintains & secures all participant and staff records including:
o Participant age, school address, phone, participation rate, emergency info, etc. (D)
| o Staff compensation, benefits, hours, record checks, etc. (D) X |
Self- Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment: J

Strategies/Pian to work toward or to meet Standard:

Element 6.2 Schedule

=

e g e

Standard 6.2.1 The program schedule is consistent enough to establish a routine, yet offers flexibility to meet

the individual or situational needs of all participants. ]
indicators: {(Must meet ali indicators) YES | NO
e Program structure is consistent and predictable (0} X
e Activities and project are sequential with clear steps and progressions (O) X ]
e Young people g0 through several activities or segments in a program day {O) | x
‘ il Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A ;
Assessment: : ]
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
| Category 6: Program Structure ]
| Element 6.3 Curriculum Activities
!I_Standard 6.3.1: Program curriculum/activities are intentionally planned to align with the mission and
tggals of the program and promote the development of all young people.
| Indicators: (Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) YES | NO
r e The mission of the program is repeatedly stressed at all planning meetings (D&O} X :
] e Staff are aware of, and communicate, how each activity works towards achieving X
) 10 l | _ _ (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment



program goals (O)

® Programs foster a sense of belonging and membership to the organization (0)

® _ Program activities are consistent with mission and philosophy (0)

— Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 6: Program Structure
Element 6.3 Curriculum Activities
Standard 6.3.4 The program provides activities that engage young people in hands-on, interactive activities.

Indicators: (Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) - YES | NO

¢ The program utilizes learning strétegiés that engage the éreativity of young people
(o)

X

¢ Participants are involved in hands-on learning (0) X

® Participants are involved in project-based learning (0) X

¢__ Program allows young people to master new skills {0) X

Self- Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed - N/A
Assessment: :

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 7: Governance:
Element 7.1 Board of Directors/Advisory Council
Standard 7.1.1 Organization has a Board/Advisory Council and the members' roles and responsibilities are
written and well-defined.
Indicators: (Must meet all indicators) YES | NO

* The By-Laws include Bo'ard/Advisory Council members roles and responsibilities (D) X

® There is a published regular Board/Advisory Council meeting scheduie (no less than
once a year) (D)

® New Board/Advisory Council Members receive a Handbook (D)

11 ] (D} Documentable (_-0) Observable Self-Assessment




Self-
Assessment:

Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed N/A

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

Category 8: Relationships
Element 8.2 Staff

standard 8.2.2 Staff relates to all young people in positive ways.

indicators: (Must meet 6 of 7 indicators) ': YES | NO
e Staff relationships with young people are positive, supportive, nurturing and |
consistent (O) X
s Staff treat young people with respect, listen to what they say and respond to all young |
people with acceptance (0) X
¢ Staff place high values on exhibiting mutual assistance, respect, patience, and
consistently meeting high expectations (0) I X
e Confidentiality guidelines are made clear and all commitments of confidentiality made «
by staff are scrupulously kept (D&O)
s Young people are able to depend on staff being prepared and on-time (O) X
» Staff can frequently be observed smiling and offering positive affirmations for
' appropriate children's behavior (0) | X
« Positive affirmations are in the form of encouragement rather than simple praise, and ;
inciude reflective listening, inquiry with open-ended questions, and setting of I x
additional goals (O) !
ol Meets Standard Working on Standard Not Yet Addressed . N/A
Assessment:

Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

|

Category 8: Relationships
Element 8.2 Staff

| standard 8.2.3 Staff encourages young people to make positive choices and t

]

responsibilities.

o develop personal

Indicators: {Must meet 3 of 4 indicators) I: YES | NO
e Staff provide appropriate mentoring and/or role modeling {0) ,: X
e Staff set appropriately high expectations for young people (O) 'i(
e Staff help young people make informed choices (O) ’. X
e Staff encourage young people to support and respect one another (O) r X )
R __T:* | o [lﬁ bo:ui;:_naﬁleWObggrvable_ - —__.__S_elf-_Assessmentq




Working on Standard _

Self-
Assessment:

Not Yet Addressed N/A

Meets Standard
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:

—

Element 8.4 Family

Standard 8.4.2 The Program fosters positive, regular communication with families in a variety of formats,

Indicators: (Must meet ajj indicators) YES | NO
® Staff offer orientation sessions for families (D&0) X
¢ Policies require that staff and familty members communicate with each other about
the weli-being of the young person (D&O0) X
® The program disseminates regular cbmmunications with parents and guardians
concerning program activities, as well as strategies that promote positive youth
development, €.g., newsletters, orientations, open houses, phone calls, and, when
appropriate, home visits {D&O) X
Self- ,
Assessment: Meets Standard Working on Standarc Not Yet Addressed N/A “
Strategies/Plan to work toward or to meet Standard:
Please, briefly describe the process used to complete the self-assessment.
i3 (D) Documentable (0) Observable Self-Assessment




v’ Checklist for Minimum Quality Standards for Louisville Out

Agency Name:

of school Time Programs

_Assessor/ Job Title: /

Category 1: Environment

Standard 1.1.2: Environment is physically accessible to children youth,
staff and families with disabilities.

Category 2: Program Evaluation

Standard 2.1.1: Measurable goals are aligned with the organizations
vision and mission statements.

Standard 2.1.3: Programs arc systemically evaluated for effectiveness
and satisfaction by young people, staff and parents/guardians at least
annually.

Category 3: Safety, Health and Nutrition

Siandard 3.2.1: Staff supervise young people at all times to ensure their
safety.

Standard 3.2.2: Staffis rained in CPR and First Aidd.

Standard 3.2.3: Staff identifies documents and reports suspected abuse
and neglect.

Standard 3.2.4: Program space is kept free of health or safety
hazards and the ouidoor and/or indoor space meets or exceeds local
health and safety guidelines.

Standard 3.2.5: For programs that provide transportation, there are
established written policies to ensure the safety of staff and young

people; and the program complies with all legal requirements for
vehicles and drivers.

Category 4: professional Development
Standard 4.2.1: Volunteers are trained.

Standard 4.3.2: Opportunities for ongoing training are provided in order
10 engage and retain qualified staff.

Category 5: Program Management

Standard 5.1.1: Administration provides fiscal management and program
oversight through sound budgeting and accounting principles. The
program maintains a budget and accounting system with accurate records
of funds, both received and dispersed.
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*Checklist can be submitted to funders to demonstrate compliancé with standards.



Category 5: Program Management Continued

Standard 5.2.1: A standard hiring process is implemented that ensures
all staff (paid and unpaid) have the personal attributes, ability to learn
needed skills and professional qualifications appropriate for their
position.

Standard 5.2.2: Staffis provided with an orientation that includes a
review of the job description, personnel policies, program policies,
mission and goals, procedures and quality standards.

Standard 5.3.1: The organization has a manual of all policies and
procedures that is distributed and/or available to staff, young people,
families, schools and community members.

Standard 5.3.3: The program maintains an appropriate staff/participant
ratio based on the ages and abilities of young people and/ or types of
activities.

Standard 5.3.4: The program maintains accurate records of participants,
staff and volunteers.

Category 6: Program Structure

Standard 6.2.1: The program schedule is consistent enough to establish a
routine, yet offers flexibility to meet the individual or situational needs of
all participants.

Standard 6.3.1: Program curriculum/activities are intentionally planned
to align with the mission and goals of the program and promote the
development of all young people.

Standard 6.3.4: The program provides activities that engage young
people in hands-on, interactive activities.

Category 7: Governance

Standard 7.1.1: Organization has a Board/Advisory Council and the
member’s roles and responsibilities are written and well-defined.

Category 8: Relationships
Standard 8.2.2: Staff relates to all young people in positive ways.

Standard 8.2.3: Staff encourages young people to make positive choices
and to develop personal responsibilities.

Standard 8.4.2: The program fosters positive, regular communication
with families in a variety of formats.
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Action Plan

Louisville Quality Standards for Out of School Time Programs

Organization:

Name of person(s) completing Plan:

Current Date: Target Date to complete Action Plan:

Quality Standards that need to be improved:

Desired outcome (with improvement):

Challenges:

*

Action Steps: Person Responsible:

Target Date:
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